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VIJI FINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly : Panjon Finance Limited)
Regd. Office: 11 /2 Usha Ganj, Jaora Compound, Indore {(M.P)

NOTICE OF AN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the an Annual General Meeting of the members of VIJI
FINANCE LIMITED (Formerly : Panjon Finance Limited) will be held on Monday, 10"
Day of June, 2015 At10.30 A M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 11/2, Usha
Ganj Jaora Compound Indore, (M.P)-452001 to transact the following husiness:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at .J'].“ March, 2013

and the profit & Loss Account for the year enided on same date and the Reports
(}f Board of Directors & Auditors thereon.

"2, To declare a dividend on cquity shares of the Company.

3. Toappointdirector in place of Mr. Manish Sanghvi, who retires by rotation and
being eligible offer himself for re-appointment,

4. Toappoint Auditors to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting to the conclusion of next Annual General Meéeting and to authorize
the Board to fix their remuneration. The retirinig auditors M/s Shyam Nagori &
Cnmpan} Chartered Accountants, Indore have informed the Cor mpany that they
do not wish to seek re-election as Auditors of the Company. The Company has
received a special notice from a member proposing the appointment of M/s R.S.

Bansal and Company, Chartered Accountant , Indore as statutory Auditors of
the Company. :

To consider and if, thought {it, to pass with or without medification(s) the

following Resolulion as an ordinary resolution:

"RE?DLVEDTHAT M/s RS. Bansal & Company, Chartered Accountants,
. Indore be and are hereby appointed as statulory Auditors of the Company in
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place of M/s Shyam Nagori & Company, Chartered Accountants, \j
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Board be and are hereby authorized Lo fix their remuneration.
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5. TO CONSIDER, AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING i
RESOLUTION, WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S). AS AN ;ifi_
ORDINARY RESOLUTION: i

1'RESOLVED THA'L pursuant to section 16, 94 and other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 1956, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company of Rs.
16,00,00,000 {Rupees Six Crores) divided into 60,00,000 (Sixty lacs) equity shares of Rs.
110/ - (Rupces tunj each be and is hereby increased to Rs. 8,00,00,000 (Rupees Fight
Crores) divided into 80,00,000 (Eighty lacs) equity shares of Rs. 10/ - (Rupees ten) each

classify and re-classify from time to time such sharesinto any class of shares.”

| Company be and is hercby altered by substituting the existing Clause V thereof by the
following Clause V:

V. ThE.AII thorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.8,00,00,000 (Rupees Eight
|Crores) divided into 80,00,000 (Eighty Lacs) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees ten)
e .

"FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are
hereby authorized to do all such acts deeds, matters and things as may be necessary for
|giving effect to the above said resolution.”

b. TO CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT
MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL
RESOLUTION:
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Reserve Bank of India (RBI) or such other bodies or authorities as may be required by the §

law and as ma v bo necess ary andsu bjecl'_ tosuch conditions and modifications as may e

prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, permissions and |

sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of directors of thecompany (hereinafter -

ruferred to as "the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee which

the Board may have constituted or hereinafter conslitute to exercise its powers |

including the powers conferred by this resolution), be and is hereby authorized to

accepl ‘and subjoct to such conditions and meodifications as may be considered |

appropriate by the Board, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
Eoard to ofler, issuc and allot on preferential basis al its sole and absolute discretion, up
to 22,50,000 (Twenty Two Lakhs Fifty Thousand Only) Equity Shares at price of Rs,
12/~ ( Rupecs Twelve only) cachincluding a premiumof Rs. 2/- per sharc aggregating Rs.
2,70,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores Seventy Lacs only) be offered, issued and allotted, ona
preferential allotménl basis on such terms and conditions and in such manner as the

Board may think fit to the following promoters and o ther than promoters persons:
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Number
T%;n. prT:;:;Z; i‘lf}l‘lk;er Calegory Pan_N_l:i uf shares |
T VIJAY EOTHAEL PROMOTER ACVP]{_’L_EI:ITI{ 000,000
2 | SHILPA KOTHARI PROMOTLR AGYPK9903C | 601,250
3 | MANISH TAMBI PROMOTER ACVPT1165C 37500
(4 | NEHA TAMBI PROMOTER ADCPT6727F 37500
5 | NITIN SANGHRAJKA | NONPROMOTER | AAMPS9346K 75000
6 | NITIN SANGHRAJKA | NON PROMOTER | AADHS0323M 41700
HUF
7 | VARSIIA SANGHRAJKA | NON PROMOTER | AAMPS934/] 73000
i NITIN KAMANI NON PROMOTER | AGEPK285IM | 41700
AJAY JAIN NON PROMOTER | ABGF]2822G 20900
10 | VIJAYA JAIN NON PROMOTER | ABEPJ3460R 20900
11 | RIDDHESH NON PROMOTER | AAQPS6376M | 20900
HASMUKI 1 SHAH s e
12 | SEJALRSIIAH NON PROMOTER | ARIPK1773D 20900
13 | RAHUL PATNI NON PROMOTER | ABPPP2945K 100,000
14 | MONICA PATNI NON PROMOTER | ALFPP3000M | 100,000
15 | SIDDIIANT SHARMA NON PROMOTER | DZFPS86109 56750
TOTAL 2250000

it

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

1.

2.

'['he proposed allotlecs of shares shall, on or before the date af allotment, pay

the full allotment money Le Rs.12/-( I{ﬁpees Twelve only) per share.

The Equity Shares issucd and allotted as mentioned above shall be locked in
as per SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009,
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the “Relevant Date” inrelation of theissue of sharcsin
accordarice with the Securities and Exchan ge Board of India (Tssue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2009 would be 10" Day of May, 2013 being the date
30 days prior to the date of passing of this Special resolution.”

©




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a copy of the certificate of the Auditors in accordance
vith the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital And Disclosure
lequirement) Regulation 2009 as placed before the meeting for pricing of the Equity
ihares to be allotted, caleulated on the 'Relevant Date' shall be Rs.12/-(Rupees Twelve
mly) per share.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the total issuance and allotment of equity shares to the
foresaid persons wilhin any one financial year shall not exceed 5% of the enhanced
raid up share capital of the company upon such issuance and allotment of equity shares
or this purpose the Board be and is hereby authorized to vary the number of equity
hares lo be allotted to any of the aforementioned persons, if so necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized in its enbire
liscretion to decide to proceed with the issue of the Shares, to finalize the list of
llotiee(s), including the size and relative components of the same and for the purpose
£ giving cffect to this issue or allotment of Shares, the Board be and is hereby
uthorized on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it
nay at its discretion deem necessary or desirable for such purpose, including entering
nto ‘arrangements. for listing, trading; depository services and such other
rrangements, -as may be necessary, and also to seek listing of the Equity shares
epresenting the same in any Indian stock exchanges with power on behalf of the
-ompany to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard 1o any
uch issue, offer or allotment of Equity shares in complying with any regulations, as it
aayinits absolute t[isam-gil:inn deem fit."”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all
rany of the powers hereinconferred to any Committee of Directors or Officer(s) of the
‘ompany to giveelfecl to this resolution”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares to be so issued and allotted be
ubject to the provisions of-the Memorandum and Article of Association of the
‘ompany and the provisions of SEBI (lssue of Capital And Disclosure Requirement)
‘egulations, and shall rank parri passu with the exisling equity shares of the company
1all respects and be listed and have the same voting rights as the existing shares and
1at the equity shares so allotted during the financial year shall be entitled to dividend, if
ny, declared including other corporate benefits, if any, for the financial ycar in which
ieallotment hasbéen made and subsequent years.”
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RESDL?ED FURTHERTHAT the Cnmpany.d}o apply for listing of the new equity
nares as may be issued with the Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore ,
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dance § "RESOLVED FURTITER THAT the Company do make an application to the U ) ‘
losure ] National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Ceniral Depository
Iquily §f Services Limited (CDSL) for admission of the above said Fquity shares to be I |
welve 9§ allotted on preferential basis,

& 7. TO CONSIDER, AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS WITH OR WITHOUT Al

tothe & MODITICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY

anced # RESOLUTION;

shares &

squity 3 "RESDLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Scetion 198, 269, 309 and other
W applicable provisions, if any, and in terms of Schedule X111 of the Companies Act, 1956,

" as amended up to date, Shri Manish Tambi, be and iy hereby appointed as Whole Time
entite. 3 Dirc::tqr of the Cumpanty for a period {ff five years with effect from 10" June, 2013 to 9"
fist of 4 [une, 2018 on the foliuwmg terms, conditions, salary and perquiisites:

:g:;; f 2) Salary : Rs.50000/- (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) per month.

Fank| 3 b) Perquisites :In addition to the above salary Shri Manish Tambi, Whole Time Director
tering §f shall also be entitled to the perquisites (evaluated as per Income Tax Rule wherever
other applicable and at actual cost to the Company in other cases) like benefits of furnished
shares @ sccommodation/House Rent Allowance with gardener and security guard, fras,
of the § electricity, water and furnishings, chauffeur dri-en car and telephone at residence,
toany ®medical reimbursement, personal accident insurance, leave and leave travel

sasit  Heoncession, club fees, provident fund, Superannuation fund, exgratia & gratuity in gt
if accordance with the scheme(s) and rule(s) applicable to the members of the staff or any Al
i modificalion(s) that may be made in any scheme/rule for the aforesaid benefits.
ate all 8 However, perquisites shall be restricted to 25% of annual salary perannum,”
of the ¢
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect ta this resolution, the
Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized, to intimale the shareholders of the
ed be §j Company pursuant to section 302 of the Companies Act 1956 and do all such acts,
of the Wdeeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary,
ment) Aexpedient, usual and proper."

g i 4"RESOLVED FURTHER THA'T Mr. Vijay Kothari, Director of the Company be and iz }
35 and A : - : ; : § i
ond if A nereby authorized tofile the requisite forms with Registrar of Companies, M P.

1 \r i
e lace :Indore . By Order of the Board. ; |
#Date : 10/05/2013 For VIJI Finanee Limited Al

aquity 8 et
i Vijay Kothari A

(Director)
& )
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HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETINGS |

In case of joint holders attending the Meeling, only such joint holder who is
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

Corporate Members are requested lo forward a Certified Copy of Board
Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annuall
General Meeting,

:
The relalive Explana fm}r Staterment Pu rsuant to Section 173 (2) of the Companies é
Act, 193¢ in respect of Special Business as set outabcve is annexe::l hereto. g
Capies of the Memorandum and Article of Association of the company, the &

certificate of the statutary auditors of the company, certifying that preferential “
issue of equity shares pursuant to the special resolution is in accordance with the 3
requirement contained in SEBI (ICDR) regulation shall be open for inspection of

the sharcholders of the company at the registered office of the company between

i

3.00 P M. to 5.00 P.M. on any working day prior to the date of the meeting and |
also at the meeting, .

Register of the members and share transfer books of the company will be
remain closed from Thursday, the 6" Day of June, 2013 to Monday, 10" Day of -
June, 2013 (both days inclusive) in terms of section 154 of the Companies -
Act, 1954,

The Dividend on Equity shaves if declared at the Meatmg, will be credited/
dispatched within 30 Days from the date of declaration o those members
whose names shall appear on the Companies Register of Members on 57 Day of
June, 2013, In respect of the sharcs held in dematerialized form, the
dividend will be paid to members whose names are furnished by NSDL and
CDSL as beneficial owners as on that date.
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Details under clausc 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange in respect of Directors secking te-appointment at the
Annual General Meeting is given in corporate governance report
torming part of this annual report,

Members are requested to send their queries, if any atleast10days in advance s o
that the information can be made available at the meeli g and to bring their
copies of the Annual Report at the time of attending the Annual CGeneral
Meeting.

The Company has designated an exclusive email 1D Vijaykpf@email.com,
which would enable the members to post (heir grievances and monilor its
redressed. Any member having any grievance may posi the same to the said
Email address for its quick redressal,

Members are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for
all matter cornected with Company's shares at Ankit Consultancy Private
Limited, 60 Pardesh ipura, Electronic Complex, 'ndore 452010 M1

SEBI have made it mandatory for every participant in the securilies/capital
market to fumish the detail of Income Tax Permanent Account Number
(PAN). Accordingly, all shareholders holding shares in the physical form are
requested to submil details of PAN along with a photocepy of both the sides
of the PAN C;ii'd, duly attested, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

Pursuant to Section 109A of the Companics Act, 1936, shareholders are
entilled to make nominatien in respect of shares held by them in physical
form Sharcholders desirous of making nominations are requested to fill and
send form 2B (Copy of which will be made available on request),

In all corresponderice with the Company, members are requested to quate
theit Aecount/Folio numbers and in case their shares are held in
dematerialized form, they must quete their client ID number and their DP ID
number,




Under the Companies Act, 1956 dividends that ar¢ unclaimed for a period ‘%:.; '
Seven years arc required to be transferred to the Investor Fducalion - ;.
Protection Fund (IEPF) administered by the Central Government. Mermbers _
who have not encash the dividond warrant, are requested to make their claj \
It may be noted that once the amounts in the unpaid dividend accounts g Item No. 3
translerred to Investor Educalion Protection Fund {lJ:."lij or the Company

e WWith the increase
respect thereof and the Members would lose their right lo claim su Memorandum ol
dividend.

Explanatory St

capital by way ¢

' iali . = Capital Structure
Members who wish to dematerialize the shares or seek any informatia 5

regarding transfer of shares are requested to contact the Com pany Registra "
and Share Transfer Agent, :

toaincrease iks Au
It is therotore o
Company [rom
The Ministry of Carporate Affairs (MCA') has taken-a "Green nitiative in the :
Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless compliance by companies and
has issued Circular No, 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April
29, 2011, The Company proposes to send the documents to its Members
notices, annual report, ete, in clectronic form. Members arc requested to
provide their email ID to the depositories who are holding their shares in
demat form and the members who are holding their shares in physical form .
may send the duly filed form lo our Registrar Ankit Consullancy Private =
Limiled, 60, Electronics Complex, Pardeshi Pura Indore-452010 M.P. for -
sending the document in clectronic form. The form is enclosed with Annual .
Report.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement, as required under section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956.

o8 Jiem No.5

With the increase in main business activities permissible under the main object clause of

18 Memorandum of Association of the Company and lo increase in the paid up share

B capital by way of proposed preferential allotment, it is proposed to broad base the

 Capital Structure of the Company and for that purpaese, it is desirable for the Company
i {oincreaseits Authorized Share Capital,

It is therefore deemed appropriate to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the

Company from Rs. 6,00,00,000 to Rs. 8,00,00,000 and to alter the Memorandum of

- association of the Company as set oul initem no. 5 of the accompany ing notice,

The provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 require the Company to seck theapproval of
the shareholders for increase in authorized share capital and for alleration of capital
clauses of the Memorandum of Association,

The Board of Directors accordingly recommended the resolutions at item nos. 5 for theapproval

_ of themembers.

None of the Directors of lhe Company are in any way, concerned or interested in the
said resolutions except in the capaeity of sharehalders,

A copy of Memorandum and Article of Association Lo gether with the proposed changes
is available for inspection at the Registered Office on any working day during business
hours.

Item No.6

To augment the fund requirement of the Company , Board of the Direclors intends to

raise the fund through preferential issue of shares to stralegic investors on preferential
basis.

Si_ncn:;._}'ﬂur company is listed company, the proposed issue is in terms of the applicable

4 _ ]:_l}ﬂViSiﬂl;L.ﬂf the Listing Agreement, SEBI Regulations, Companies Act, 1956 and other

applicable provisions.

The Board of the Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 10" May, 2013 ,
approved the issucand allotmentof 22,50,000 (Twenty Two Lacs Fifty Thousand )
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Equily shares at price of Rs. 12/- (Rupees Twelve) per share including premium af
2/- (Rupees Twao) per share aggrepaling o Rs. 270,00000/ - (Rupees Two CraresSoyo
Lacs only) or at such higher prices in accordance with Chapter VII of Securities
Exchange Board of India (Jssue of Capital And disclosure Requirement) Regulati
2009 to promolers and non promoters on such othey terms and condilions as the bo ;
of the Directors may in its absolute discretion decide at the time ol issue of such eqr.ﬁ'
shares. As per the provisions of cha plor VIT of Securities and Exchange Baurd of Ing
(Issue of Capital And disclosure Requirement) ReguIatiﬂﬂ;EU“g Atherequired details
reference of the above said proposed preferential allotment of 22.50,000 Share bei
furnished as under,

(a) TheObjectsof theissue, I

The Company as part of its future prowth strategy ims to enlaree as i

and strong company. The company being a Non banking finance compa ;
and at present engaged in Leasing and Financing Dusiness . The Company

expanding its operations and also diversifying into the more financial fund:
base services. The company is continuously pursuing growtn & dm‘lrﬁj“caﬁd
opportunities in the existing business to baost up the turnover and profitabili
Theissue of further Equity Shares is planned to augment the long term resaurces

to finance the next phase of the business. The proceeds of the issue will be utilized ¥
for meeting working capital requirements of (he company and alse for general g

corporile purposes.

g

(b) Intention of Prampters/Directars/Koy Management 'ersonnel to subecribe to &

the offer;

Ada

The promoters /Directors/ ey Management Personnel intend to subscribie 1o the offer - i
being proposed for the sharehelders approval as mentioned heTein,

The intention and primary abjective of the Investors (o subscribe to the Equity

Shares through this Preferential lesue is lo pﬂTﬁ?fF e m the growth and
development of the business of the company.
(c) Shareholding pattern of the Cumpany before and after the proposcd issue of
 Equity Shares: :
The information on shareholding pattern before and after the preferential fssuc is
given hereunder,

| Categary

A | Tvomoters H
| Frivniteors
dian Promd
Fovesen Mrome
2| Perions acting
Sub 'lotal
B | Nos-Promote
1 Institutional I
3 sulual Funds
3 Ranks, Finana
lsurance Con
State Covt, Ins
Non Governn
4 Fils

Sul-Tatal

CIthors

Private COTpa)

ITndividuals

Holding up 1o

Hi r]ﬂing LXCOS

MRis/OCHs

Any other [ple

Sub-Teial

Cirand Total

NOTE

() Theabove
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PRE- OFFER*

POST- OFFER*

Calegory

Promoters Holding

No. Of
Share held

b of Share
Holding

MNo. Of
Share held

L of Share
Holdi ng

| Promoters
Indian Promotees:

Fur{*.ign Promioters:

315000

74.57%

SEUTA50

74.55%

Persons scting in moncert

Sub Total

3513000

T4.57%

S591250

74.55%

Non-Promoters Holding

Institutional Investors

Mutual Tunds and UTI

S R I o I |

Banks, Financial [nstitutions,
Insurance Companies [Central/
State Govt. Institutions,

Non- Government Institutions]

bility,

Flls

Sub-Tokal

> m‘ah

Others

Private Corporale Bodies

20100

0.50%

26100

0.35%

Individuals

Helding up to Rs. 1.00 lacs

B 33K

663300

B.81%

Holding excess Rs, 1.00 lacs

645600

b
Faf ra
':n‘-; L
Lt T Y %,
EL -

(=]

1219350

16.26%

NRIs/OC s

Any other [please specify|

Sub-Tolal

1335000

2543%

1908750

25:45 %

Grand Tutal

5250000

100,

7500000

100%

NOTE

(1) The abave table has been prepared on the basis of

(i) The Post-issue sharchold ing pattern in the above table

10" May 2013.

sharehelding palternin the above table wonld under gocorresponding changes, |

the shareholding pattern as on

has been prepared on the
basis that each of lhe persons specified have subscribed to and been allotted
- '2_2,'5{},{]0[} Equity shares of the Company. In the event any of them for any reason
does not or is unable to subscribe to and /or is not allotted the shaves, {he




The aljotment of Equity Shares is propos

‘?ﬂmpletud within a period of fifteen
EU‘L.}‘: bher extended period as may be
0ard of India (Issue of Capital And di

(¢) lssye Price:

Eﬂl issye price of Rs.12 /- Per shares is
XCange Board of India (issue of Capital And D;

fay 1013, 1 -
¥ ICIIS_,_ Le.30days prior to the proposed Annual General meeting.

®  Mdentity of ghe
I
I8 38 under,

i ; i ed to be completed within a period of
Ubgﬁf u:fin'; 10" Day of June 2013 bei ng the date on which the sha rehulder]; 5N L_Hf 1 3
e ed for therllarefercntia] allotment of Equily Shares | where i}

‘Oltnent is pending on account of pendency of .

BNy reem lator ' -
a8 ty authority or the Centra) Government, then the allotment shall k

provided that where ths
anyapprovals for such allotment .+

(15) d_ays trom the date of such approval g
permitted under the Securities and Exchans
sclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2009,

m aceordance with (he Securilies ar t
2009 3 i sclosure Requirement) Resulation | |
nd [or the purpose of the above Guidelines the Hﬂlﬂvint Date !L}‘ lf}:% Dai: .m!.

proposed allottces and percentage of post preferential offer

Sr, No.of N
; ? a.0f Total Equit i
. | Naies ‘ o 1.0 lo quity Y of
Pk *Allattees Category EEU“}' Erjuity Shares Already | Post issue | ik
4 ares |sharesto | held+ Proposed Capital | §
et eld be alloited Allatment)
I | VIAY korriam ' . - = _
5 };H]LP.H : PROMOTER 3,201,900 1,406,000 £.201.900 54 []_2 -
— A KOTHARI PREOMOTER T : :
BRI ; 713,100 | 601,250 1,314,350 14,52
‘_-_-i _me FROMOTER Nil 37500 37,500 05
o . PROMOTER i :
T__‘FT:I_E@_GHMJKHL NON PROMOTER | Ni 5000 ?;;33 St
B3 i ; = “ { |.
iy SANGHRAJKA | NON PROMOTER i - :
| T'UF Nl 41700 41700 055
S| KN e NGHRAJKA | NON PROMOTER | il 75000 7ai0 )
= =l ] I ’ B |
E18 e MW““W NON PROMOTER | Nil 11700 41700 0.55
|9 [ alavian . : = 55
—'—-—H b NON PROMOTER il 20900 24.:}9[][] .27
: H ' i - :
o HASMURE g7 NON PROMOTER | Nil 20900 20900 0.27
| 2 | SEJALR
quﬁaﬁ'ﬁ:-‘?ﬂﬂ NON PROMOTER | Nil 20900 0900 e
Frar _N.Tm%w NONPROMOTER | Wil | 100000| . 700000 | 133
E—EE'B?II ﬁ%ﬁ-[- NON PROMOTTR | nj 150,000 1{|~n;mu T-‘LLH
| SIDT 7 -.'J' = : L I -ty
TOTAL ———MA | NON PROMOTER | Wil 56750 56750 075 |
_ | 22=0000
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\
The Company has obtaived copies of the PAN Card as well as identity proof and _‘

D-mat AcvountMNo. whichare available at the |'egishﬂn=d officcofthe co mparny.

(&)

(h)

i)

(k)

Change in the control or composition of the Board

The issue of the Equity shares Lo be allotted on preferential basis will not result in
any change in the management orcontrol of the Company.

Undertaking

In the cvent the company is required to re-compute the price of the equity shares
in terms of the provisions of the 5EBI (Issue of Capital And Disclosure
Requiroment) Regulations, 2009 the Company undertakes to do so and in such
event, until such time as the amounts payable by the promoters and other than

the promoters on re-computation of the price are paid by the promoter and other
than the promoters.

Lock -In

The aforesaid allotment shall be subject to lock-in in terms of SEBI (lssue of
Eapitul and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009, for the time heing in
orce.

“Relevant Date” in relation of the issue of shares in accordance with the
Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulation 2009 would be 10" Day of May, 2013 being the date 30
days prior tothe date of passing of this Special resolution.”

Auditor's Certificate

A Certificate from the Auditers of the Company certifying that the proposed
preferential issue conforms to the subsisting regulations issued by the SEBI will
be available for inspection by the members of the Company during business
hours L.e. from 10.00 AM. to 5.00 P.M. on zll working days at the Registered
Otfice of the Company and alsc at the Venue of the Meeting,

The provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 conlemplale consent of the members
by way of special resolution in General Mecting for further issue of shares to
persons other than the existing holders of shares.

Accordingly, consent of Sharelolders is being sought pursuant toSection 81(1A)
of the Companies Act, 1956 and other applicable provisions of the Act, HLEEI
(Issue of Capital And Disclosure Requirement) Regulations as applicable 1o the
Company and subject to the guidelines and clarifications issued by government
of India, RBI, SEBI and in terms of the provisions of the listing agreement with
Stock Exchange to the issue of the above equity shares as set out in the resolution.




The Board of the Dircctors of the Company believe that this pm{'efég: <,
allolment is in the interest of the com pany hence, recommend the rec -G
the passing of the above resolution as aSpecial Resolution, T

None of the direclors is interested
sharcholder.

Rooe

in the resolution except in the capacity’

The above disclosure is made in accordan
Board of India (lssue of Ca pital Disclogu
1956 and rules made there under.

ce with the chapter VI of the Securities and Exchan Besshdenibers
re Requirement) Guidelines, 2009 and companies iR S
Your Directors

Andited Accour
ltemNo.7 5
i, Manish Tambi, who is associated with company since from 26.11.2002, havin g ric

Financial Resul
and diversified experience in Accounting & fina

nce, keeping in view the contributio T
madle by him in all round progress of the Company, it is proposed ta appoint him g
Whole Time Director from 10" June, 2013 1o 9" June, 2018 ona remuneration as detailec 5 N —
in the resolution. The Proposed remuneration will be in the limits prescribed for the i

Managetial personinSchedule XIIT of the Com panics Act, 1956. 48] | 'Totel Fxpen
The contents of theresolution alon g with the explanatory statement shall be deemed tog8 s Profil befor
be and abstract of terms and conditions of appointment of Mr, Manish Tambi under & and extraon

section 302 of the Companies Act, 1956, and the Memorandum of interestin that behalf, and tax
Yours Board of Directors fecls that his continuation on the Board as  whole time}’i lasceplional
director will be highly beneficial to the company and recommend the adoption of the s e

resolution proposed unider this ilem. _ Protigh :

None of the Direclors of the Company are concerned or interested in the proposed i Extraordina
Resolulion cxcepl proposed appointee. Profit/Loss
. Provision fc
ProfitfLoss
4 | Padup Eq
Place;Indore : Gy Ul: der of th‘? EC:EI‘-']- - DIVID

Date : 10/05/2013 For VITI Finance Limited ! e
; - : 3 Looking
. are ple:
' w Lai L}Fﬂf‘ I:
Vijay Kothari ] fo Appr
(Director) IS5UE
The M

Ap‘l‘iL .




vl VIJI FINANCE LIMITED

e (Formerly : Panjon Finance Limited)
Regd. Office: 11/2 Usha Ganj, Jaora Compound, Tndore (M.F.) |
ty of
DIRECTOR'S REPORT
8 Dear Members, il
FACE {!
3 (|
Your Directors hereby present the Annual Report of the Company together with the
Audited Accounts for the vearended 31" March, 2013,
Fichg Financial Resalts: Rs.InLacs
Honds Year Year
1ass ended 31/3/2012 | ended 31/3/2012
. : Total Income 83.70 58.17
. Total Expenditure 27.29 2755
i tu‘ Profit before exceptional 56.41 30.62
de g and extraordinary items
alf. 3 and tax A
T‘E Exceptional item NPA 0.00 14.32
the=a -~
; Profit/Lass before extraordinary item 56.41 44.94
sedis Extraordinary item 0.00 0.00
E Profit/Lass beforc tax 56,41 44.94
Provision for Income Tax 17.43 9.46
Profil/Loss after tax 38.98 35.48
- Paid up Equity Share Capital . 300.00 300.00
: DIVIDEND
Locking atthe consistent growth in performance of the company, your Directors
are pleased to recommend a final dividend of 7% on the equity shares Le. Re.

0.70/- per Equity Share of face value Rs.10/ - for financial year 2012-2013 subject
to Approval of the members in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

ISSUEOFFURTIIER SHARES AND UTILIZATION OF FUND

The Members are aware that in Extra Ordinary General meeting held on 18"
April, 2013 approval for issue of 2250000 equity shares was obtained and in




continualion of the same and as per in principal approval letter received - i Sl hal the Dirsctors
Madhya Pradesh Stock Fxchange, Indore the Board of the directors of (e
have allotted the 22,50,000 Fquity shares on 25

which full amouent have rece ved. Further com

Company cansistontly and mg

1 L} ¥ B I - = gy il S s iy e y
April, 2M3 te respective apolicanty forig ™' IR 5005 4 fave

pany has utilized the caid meney for thesgg @+ ©'1¢ “hi ol Bmana
purpose of working capital requirement and Lo repay the unsecured loan Of thard ey iew.
% F o

company o minimize the interest lability and maximize the profitability of [hﬁ
company. [n Continuation of the Same Roard of the Divectors are (urther pIannmg b iil) that the Direclos
issue 2250000 equity shares thro ugh preferential allotment to stra tegic mvestors subjeciie

' RS, O A . ; : oo ol cfeoyarding the age
lDE{}I'LflI'Il'LﬁilUI'I]I‘!(ﬁ]‘ibﬂl‘lﬂg—;ﬂrrﬂl_lﬁ[5&]1(!]'H1171E‘€l1ﬁ;i__’,aI‘I[i Lf'ihll']'ELJ_':-pr{l]ﬁr'lr_l,h-,'-|_;[|||_]r||§-._95_ =% sateguarding theas

gdequate accountin

g oryerTesniaritics;

STATUTORY RESERVE

vithal theThireriogs
Being a Non Banking Finance Com painy,

200 of the profit has beon lransiermed to
statulory reserve of the company.

A ALDITORS
PUBLIC DEPOSIT M /s Shyam Nagon
| informed that they ¢
During the year the campany did not invite public deposits within thoe meaning of -

d General Meeting. T
section 38A of the companics Act, 1956 and rules maide there under.

withM/= Shyam Na

DIRECTORS

A'Snicint mnotice has

R.S. Bansal & Comy
0 accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Arlicles of
“ssuciation of the Company Mr, Marish sanghvi, retires by rotation at the [orthcoming
snnual General Meeling, and being cligible, offer himself for re-appointmerd. Further _"ﬁ_‘UDITORS _REF[?R
e Manish Tambi was appointed @5 whole time Director of the company subject to | Uhe 171"4"”“ el f"’_‘ it
|p;?|r_0'f.a'a'£ ol Ihe members of the company in ensuing Anmnal General Meeting of the and donateall foran
CINpany.

Camaany tohold of

A8 per requirement o

A

JIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT. .
' L mipliance Certifica
'ursuant to the requirement under Section 217{2AA) of the Companies Acl, 1956, with ‘_ i x
espect lo Direclor's Respons ibility statement, it is hereby confirmed: ; COMPANMIES RULE
! | OF BOARD OFDIR

Lhat in the preparation of the annual accounts for financial year ended 31" March, _ ,
o . ; . z the Company is 1
U13; lhe applicable accounting stindards have boen § cllowed along with proper 8 the Cartiaiy

: i _

- i i 8 i eloll
xplamation relating to material departure; sechion 217 (1) (e)

otapplicable lothe

@ exchangeduring the:

| T TR T T OSSN um—m




tonsistently and made judgments and estimates 1‘**‘ b '.'7-'..:7:'.‘..'.'..‘
prudent so as to give a lrue and fair view of the state of affaiz: of - {.1:". s £

y
R e O e

b

j that the Directors have selected such accourting palicios Lo Tpe iz 1k % y
e
80! the end of financial year and of the profit of the Compary (o Le vomr and
rEVIew,

it} that the Directors have laken proper and sufficient core of the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for

Ty
. s°leguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
S oiherirregularities;
: :_' iv}) that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts ona going concern basis,
|10

iy AUDITORS

M /s Shyam Nagori & Company, Charlered Accountants, Indore retiring and have

4 informed that they o not wish to seek re-election as auditors at the ensuing Annual

: d General Meeting. The Board records its sincere appreciatiun and fruitful association
W withM/s Shyam Nagori & Company, Chartered Accountants,

4 A Special notice has been received frem member proposing the appointment of M/s
24 R.5. Bansal & Company, Charlered Accountants, Indore as Statutory Auditors of the
of 3 Company to hold officeup to the conclusion of next Annual general meeting,

r4 AUDITORS REPORT
to  TheReport of Auditors of the Company for the year under reference is self-explanatory
he -4 and donatcall forany comments from the Dircctors.

§ SECRETARTAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

8 Compliance Certificate is annexed herewith.

of O BOARD OF DIRECTOR)

er iy As the C_Dm’pmi}r 15 not engaged in any manufacturing activities, hence provisions of
A8 scction 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies Rules, 1988 arc:
natapplicable tothe Company. Furlther lhere was neither inflow nor outflow of foreign’

exchange during the year. @

o As perrequirement of Provision of section 383 A of the Companies Act, 1956 sccretarial

COMPANIES RULES 1968 (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICUI ARS IN THE REPORTS:

& ':ur‘-'l*'“'

e

B e

Y




PARTIC - OYEE

The Company did not have any employee, during the vear drawing remunera
atlracting the provision of section 217 (2A) of (he Companies Act, 1956 read wilh
Lompanies (particulars of employees) Rule 1975 The company continued (o h
cordial and harmonious relations with employees. In tolality our employees h
shown a high degree of maturity and responsibilily in responding (o the chang
environment, cconomic and the market condition

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A separate section tilled “Corporate Governance” mcliding a certificate (rom
Auditors af [he Company confitming compliance af the conditions of the Corpor
Governance as stipulated under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and also
Managiment Discussion and Analysis Report and CEO certification areannexed her
and form part of Frereport.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 and Lists ng Agreement with the Sta

Exchanges a Audit Comimiiites Comprises 0f Shri Manish Sanghvi, Shri Hiven Kamd;
and San Suresh Singlhs [ain, !

GREEN INITIATIVES IN‘THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In erder to reduce cost ol posting and speedy delivery of documents, service |
documents through electronic mode has been permitted under section’ 53 .of tl
Companies Act, 1956 in place of service of document under certificate of postin,
similerly, to reduce the consumption of papers and speedy secure delivery, service
capies of Balance Sheets and Auditars Report etc., to the members of the company i
requnred under section 219 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been allowed to be serve
through electronic made by capturing their e-mail addresses available with th
depositoriesorby obtaining directly from the sharehol ders,

CODE OF CONDUCT

ICT

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for ali Board members and senio

management of the Company. All the Board members and senior managemen

personnet haveaffirmed compliance with the codeof conduet,

20




LT‘-“.-TWG OF THE SHARES k} y
; A

' Equity shares of the mmpany are listed on Madhya Pradesh Stock Ixchange
Ltd., Indore and company has paid annual listing fee for financial year 20013-14,

88 DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

- Company schares are now tradable in electronic form and it has connectivi ly with both
the Depositarics i.e, National Securitics Depository Limited (NSDL) and Ceniral
8 Depository Service (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advanta ge offered
:b}r the Depository System, members are requested to avail of the facility of

§ Dematerialization of the Company's shares on either of the Depesitories mentioned as
aloresaid,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors wish to place on record its appreciation for thé extended co-
aperation and assistance rendered to the Company and acknowledge with gratitude the

continued mppﬂrl and cooperation extended by the inveslors, clients, businoss
B8 associates, regulatory authorities and bankers.,

Place: Indore for and on behalf of the Board
Dated:10.05.2013

Vijay Kothari  Manish Tambi
Dhivector Director




COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(See Rule 3)

CIN No. L65192MIP1994PL C 108715
Nominal Capital. Rs, 600.00 Lacy

To,

The Members

M/S. VIITFINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly : Panjon Finance Limiled)

11/2, Usha Ganyj,

laora Com pPound,

Indore (M. )

We have pxamined the registers, rocords, hooks dnd papers of M/S VIJI FINANCE
LIMITED (Formerly: Panjon Finance Limited) as required to be mainlained under the
Companies Ael, 1936, {herein after called Act) and rules made theye under and also the
Provisians contained in the Memorandum and Articlo of Assactation of the Company
rar the financial year ended on 31" March, 2013. In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to Lhe examinations carried out by us and explanations
furnished Lo us by the Company, its officers and Agents, we certify that in respect of the
aforesaid financial year:

L The Company has keptand maintained all registersas stated in Annexure ‘A to this
certificate, as per the Provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and 41l
eniries therein have heen duly recorded,

4

= The Compang has filed the forms and retirns as staled in Anrexure B to this
ertgate, with the Fegistrar pf Companies, M.P, with in time As prescribed undoer
the At and theroles made there under A

- The Company, being a Public Limited Company, Comments are ROl required,

4. The Board of Directors duly et Nine times on 30.04.2012 23052012, 05.07.2012,
20,07 301227 0820 2, 13092012, 08,1 L2002, 31.01.2013 and ’[H.L'!B.ZGL‘!-FEEFEEZWEI}F
I respect of which, meeting proper notices wore given and (he Proceedings were
propetly recorded and signed,

The Company has closed its Register of Members from Saturday 08" September,
2012 to Tuesday 11" Septemiber, 2012 and hecessa Ty compliance of section 154 of

| 22

ALt Das heen magle.

EO R e —
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8 6. The Annual General Meetin g for the financial year ended on31" March | U Il
" 2NM2washeld on Tuesday 11" September, 2012 giving due notice to the I
members of the Com pany and zesolutions passed thercat were duly ' l

recorded in Minutes Book mainlainedior the PUrpOsE.
7. No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the [inancial year. M
., - S ,,"!'15 fl‘lfﬂrmed b’y thQ mﬂﬁﬂgﬁ‘l’ﬂtﬂl HIE C‘UIHPE[]T}" hias ok giVEI'l Ell't}’ EI:IVE‘IIIEEd Fo its 't I:. |
Directors or persons or firms or Companies referred to under section 295 of the Y i

Companies Act, 1956, :I |

9. As per informed by the management the Company has not entered into any il
contracls falling within the purview of section 297 of he Act. ;

¥ 10, The Company has made necessary entries in the register maintained under w
section 301(3) of the Act. ' f

11. As there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of the Act, as il |
the Company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, |

.l|.!=
Members or Central Governmienit ] I |

12, The Cormpany has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial ol
year, i

13. The Company has; iI|

) not allotted any securities during' the financial year, However company has . |
celivered all the certificate on lodgment thereof for transfer/ transmission or any } I
other purpose inaccordance with the provision of the Act. i Il

i) deposited the amount of dividend declared during the year in scparate bank
agccount, |

i1) posted/paid warrants for dividends to all the members entitled for dividend | ii
exceeding the period of 30 days from the date of declaration as cheques/warrant dl
were not pravided by the bank in time, Further unelzimed/unpaid dividends has e

: been lransferred to Unpaid Dividend account of the Company. i ]

- iv) has not transferred the amouiits in unpaid dividend account, applicaion money ‘I

due for refund, matured deposits, matured debenturcs and the interest accryed o
théreon which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years to e
Investor Education and Protection P'und. NA

@




8
v) generally complied with the requirements of section 217 of the Act. 25.
14, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and there W
appointment of additional Directors, alternate Di rectors and Direclors to fill ¢
vacancy during the year.

15. The Company has not appointed any Managing Director/ Whole-time Directay
Manager during the financial year. b
= 07
16. The Company hasnotappointed any sole selling agent during the financial year
of the Company, E
- 8.
17. The Company has oblained required approval from Central Gover

Company Law Board, Regional Director and Registrar of Companics during |
financial year under the various provisions of the Act during the financial
wherever necessary,
18. mlerest in other firms/companies to the Bo r" _
the pravisions of the Act and the rules made there undefss

The Directors have disclosed their
of Diractors pursuant to

19, The Company has not issued any shares, debenlures or other securitios during thes

financial year.

20, The Conipany has notbought back any shares during the financial vear.

The company does not have any preference share capital nor it has issied an ;58
dt:benturias';md therefore, the question of redemption of the same does not arise i

21.

22; lhere was no transaction necessitaling the Company to keep in abeyance (hei i
rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer =
of shares. -

The Company being a Non Banking Financial Company, hence provisions of 2§
Section 58A of the Act are notapplicable to the Company. However d uring the year =
= company has not invited/accepted any deposits falling within the purview of
section 5BA of the Act, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

23,

1 19750 - | b

24. The Cﬁmpan}r has rot made any borrowing during the

[inancial year ended 31
March 2013 éxceeding

the limit prescribed under section 293 (1) (cl) of the Act,

D

.
il i |

[t
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. The Com Pany has made loans and advances
- The Company has na altered the provisions of

. The Company has not

- The Company has altered the provisions of the

+ There was no prosecution Initiated against ar show Cause nolices received by

4 Place: Indore. ol
Date: 10" May, 2013

ol

butno guarantecs given or
provided any securities to of her bodies cor porate and consequently no
entrics have been madein the register kepl for the purpose,

the Memorandym with
fespect to situation of the Company's registered office from one state to
another state during the year under scruting,

altered the provisions of the Memorandum will; respect to
objects of the Com Pany during the year underscrutiny.

- The Company has altered the Provisions of the Memorandu m withrespect to namie

of the Company during the year under scpy tiny. The Name of Company changed
from PANJON FINA NCE LIMITED to VIII FINANCE LIMITED afler
complying provisions of (he act.

Memorandum
share capital of the Com pany during the year under
Share capital of the company
complying provisions of the

with respecl to
scrutiny. The Authorized
increased from Rs.5.00 Crores to Rs6.00 Crores afjer
act,

- The Company has altered its Articles of Assc-ciatiﬂn'during the financial yoar after

complying provisions of the Ac t.

Lhe

Company and no fines or penallies or any other punishment was tmposed on the

Company during the financiaf year, for offences under the Act

The Company has not received
the ﬂ.narrfia‘l]-}*uar.

Aty money as security from iig employees during

+ The Company has nol dod ucted any contribution towards Provident Fund uring

theyearasro provident fund was constituted

Signature:
Name of C ompany Sccretary  : Ramesh Chandra Bagdi
Ramesh Chandra Bagdi & Associates
Company Secretaries

C.P. No.

25
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: 3 y
ANNEXURE 5
1 Forms and Fet
Companies, JM..

CIN No. L65192MP19941°L.C ﬂ'ﬂ&?ﬁ
Nominal Capital. Bs. 600.00 Lars

.___5. Forin Mo/ Re
Registers as maintained M/s VIJI FINANCE LIMITED g
( Formerly:Panjon Finance Limited )
Statutory Register
g E-Falam L& in

I. Register of Membhers U/s 150 and Register of Index of Members
U/s.151 of the Companies Act, 1956,

2| Memslraton of
; : i , Zesaluli
Registers and Returns under section 163 of Companies Act, 1956. rLZiTlilélgr

(3 Fotm o5

o

3. Minutes Book of Meeting under Sec 193 of the Act
- & 2 I
4. Books of Accounts U/s 209 of Companies Act, 1956, 4 | Farm 103

5. Register maintained u/s 301 of the Act.

5 | Secietarial Com
Corificiite Farm

6. Register of Directors under section 303 of the Act

egister of Directors Sharcholding under section 307 of the Act. i | E::i? 'L*i}gggfc

8. Register of Ch .
Bl5 arges, 7 |Annual Retum
. tForm Mo, 20D0]

Other Registers
_ ) Nam

1. Register of Share Transfer/ Transmission.

2, RLg}vtEI‘Df Sharehdlder's attendance.

Place: Indore
Date: 10" Mavy, 20

= @ ]




No/ Return Filod ufs For Dale of Whether |If delay in
Filing fa filed filing
ROC Within Whether
receipt Prescribed| requisite
No. Time Additional
Yes/No fee Foid
Yes/No.
- Application for 10.07.2012 YES Na,
Availability of B43938495
name
of 192 Regisiralbion of 12.09.2012 Yis M.
Bezolution B5T386245
94 Increaze in 12.09.2012 YRS M,
Authorized EETSEE'?_’E'I
Share Capital DO4546701
21 Change of 12.09,2012 YES No.
mame of the B5T7398273
CeInpany
mpliance 3834 |EX2011-2012 10.10.2012 YES M.
No. 66 Pﬂgﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂll}
' 220 |Fy2o11-2012 [31.102012 | ves e
e 455_ 2IACH) PO3519809
umn. 159 |F.¥.2011-2012 |02.11.2012 | YyEes o,
;I AGM: 11.09.2012 | P94003175

Name of Company Se

Sigmature:

cretary | Ramesh Chandra Bagdi
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Ramesh Chandra Bagdi & Associates
Company Secretarics
C.P. No.
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cradenil nn Doney v
e [lexabulity inshedg

Lhe warld economy is on the Lririk of another recession. Fol lowing lwo years of ;m
and uneven secovery from the global crisis : '

5 the world economy is tectering on (he s
of another majar downtum. Economic growth rate in India, slowed to around 5.0%

the vear 2012-13 fiscal yrar compared with 6.2% in previous fiscal. Rupee depree
has been contributing toinfla tionary pressures, Monetar yand liquidily conditions
cesed so far in 200213 after the Reserve Bank of India slashed ils policy rates.
economy has several posilives and several negatives as we move forward in 201 il
look to 20114, The plus side beging with the eonomy's normal tendeney to expang,
India’s GDT growth is cstimated (o rise to 6% in the upcoming fiscal but inflationag
Frossures may remain high due to high (ood prices.

rhe iwnlernal control :
ro reliable for preps
= esets. The Compan
'.fl..&hat all asseis are s

1 I\-DUSTRY GUFFT,DD_K ]:'_':Hi.":']r'?ﬂﬁi G 1% B o |'|L1 that

i .
Nen-Banking Financial Companies (NBEC) have rapicly emerged as an importanf; RS REGRRS
sesment of the Indian financial system. The segment has witnessed considerable
growth in the last few years and is now being recognized as com plementary 1o the.
banlkin gsectorn Inrecent years, the number of NBLECs onee a rain hag be i
account of high cost of funds, intense compelition with the banking sector and increase:
inconsolidatior activity, The positive nows howeveris that, the crisis has forced NBECs EINANCIALANDC
-ta imprave their operations and stralegics which were severely impacted due to

cconomic slowdown coupled with fall in demand for (inancing linarcial ang Opera
as zeveral businesses deferred (heir expansion plan. NBFCs continne to lend and ajd * cisewhereintherepo
economic growth in the long term, the
parlicularly oflonger maturity.

Your Company fallow
sngaged, motiviated a

un lodechineon emplovees and provi

ctor rider x5 of wing: s
seitor heeds wider sources of borro vings, CAUTIONARY SEA

NI F 37 Sopme of the slatemes
QIFPORTUNITIES AND TITREATS cetives, pioieetin

the meaning of app
The road ahead could be bumpy for non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) this N e

due to the slowdown in the key scgments they operate in, that include fina neing of  Company's operatic
commercial vehicles (CVs) and construction equipment (CF), and also pold loans,

e mSTTC EO VT FDNTTY

In addition, some build tup of delinquencies and a downward bias in inleresi margins REPORTONCOI
may also make the business envirenment tou gher for NBFCs.
however, is despite these problums, NBEC sector is stil]
in dnubTr-T-l."Tigits, atabout17%.

The silver lining,

expected to show a growth rate In Compliance W
Company submil!
as followed by the

©




|SKAND CONCERN k\ }

JBFCs are involved in maturity transformation, liquidity risks are endemic to

® ., with assets being mostly illiquid and of longer tenure than liabilities, Most

4FCs are non-deposit taking entities and are dependent on wholesale funding markets. Asa
It several of them would be exposed to wholesale funding risk. NBFCs are seen (o be
ndent onmoney marketinstruments suchas CPs and short lerm bank borrowings but have

tle flexibility in shedding their long term assets u nder situalion of stress.

\1ERNALCONTROLSYSTEM

e internal control system is designed to ensure that all the financial and other records
oliable for preparing financial stalements and for maintaining accounlability of the
A cets. The Company has a proper and adequate syslem of internal controls Lo cnsure
Wt all assets are safegua rded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or
{sposition and that transactions are euthorized, recorded and reported correctly.

AIUMANRESOURCES

) our Company follows a strategy of aitracting and retaining the best talent and keep employees
(gaged, motivated and innovative, The Company continues to have cerdial relations with its
bployees and provide personnel development opportunilies forall round exposure to them.

‘Brinancial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report ard is preconiod
? tlsowherein the reporle -

ACAUTIONARY STATEMENT

¢orme of the staternents in this management discussion and analysis describing he Comparny's

-4 (e meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results might differ substantially or
A materially from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the

Company's operations include a down trend in industry, significant changes in political and
+ cconomic environment inIndia, tax laws, import duties, liigation,

5 | REPORTON CORPORATE GOVFRNANCE

In Compliance with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, the
| Company submits the repor! on the matlers mentioned in the said clan=e and practices
as followed by the Compeny

: 29

"l chjectives, projections, estimates and expectalions may be ‘forward looking slatements' wilhin -
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LCOMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODEOFGOVERNANCE

Corporale Governance is the combination of voluntary practices and compliance

~ ) 2 : . y W! :
laws and repulations |C‘rln‘.111‘|;_1 o E'lL-;fl:hﬁ.-'L* control and manoagemen! of the Ty

r ; Ehy fzﬂﬂﬁﬂ
Good corporate governance leads to lomp term shareholders value ol o ey Shogs |
inlerest of all stakeholders. It brings it focus the (idue ey and truskog: ,hJ o rple of s & -.‘;L]f chi Board Meelin

Board of align and divect the actions of the or canzalicn Lowa rda vreating wealth aﬁﬂ _.1-‘Jt.n_._u-| diourmor
shareholdorvalue, ' =

e oyl A, 2012; May
The L_'m'l"q':'m'l_':;"s essential characler iy shaped by the value of transpx ITENCY, Cuslotay f"[l'l;':; “ovembior§, 2
satisfaclion, integrity, professionalism and aceonnt tability, The Company conli nh,l,}u-—l
endeavors to improve on these as sppccts, The Poard views cor porate governance in HE‘%"”"L‘ P S ma VLo
widest sense. The mainehjeciive i o create and adhere Lo _cupmola_ cullburs of Itl'.Ll.'jul}r z
censtantly improving sustainable value creation and is an upward moving tarpet The -
Company's philosophy on corporate governance is guided by tlie cemmangg fThereisno inter-se
philozepny of knowledse, actionand care. -
-.iiii] Raole of Indeper

and conselousness, trensparency and apennass, Corporate povernancs is a journey for Ji) Inter-ce relation

A. BOARD OF DIRTCTORS

‘!In depandent Direc
(i) The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Exceulive and i shaping various
non Exocu s Indepr_m mit diveclors. The Composition of vour Company's loard, rommittcd to act ir
which camprises of five divectors, is given in the table below and s in confor mily Wit akaholders, Tha
clause 49 of the listing agreementand with stock exchange . paperience inaene

and ether allied fie

Aswill bz seen fromthe following talle, rone of the directors hold dircclorshin inm oz N
testraterio divectit

that 13 pullic limited company, nor is any of them a member of mere Lhan g
cemmitlees of the preseribed nature or holds clwirmanship of more than (ve s

% e o _ : o iv) Sharcholding
cemmittes across all public limited companies in which they are diveclors, T o Lazrd

.|_'1{_‘IDS rothave any nominee direclor re presentivyr any institution. Fhe Number of eg
: S = : : = Tl i _ under:
Nanw al Director | £ | Mook Whether | Oxher Direetarsbip 'L':.ljl'..'.l.'l.nl.l.l.-'i".Ill.-l.-:-.\jlll_',g
| &8 3 . T T I T £ 1
| & | Moard | akendedibast oo 0 D ber | Clatrman] Memtor ! Name of Dixe
' 3 Moctings|  AGM held : i T
) | . - a‘*\”‘[_‘.hl.']l’!i.': 4 1 I T | Mo Mamash Ts
| M Viiaw Kothari e Y. 1 ) : Tieai/ :
Mr. Vijay Kothari ED 3 Ly wel | - | . - | s Nanish Se
M. Maeish Tamtsi m f i - 1 3 = A
anish Tamb 3 Yes l | - Mr, Hiren Kar
| LI T B A g T il ] ) 1 I 2 !
( T dlpnivh ‘_'an.ng.-l o § 1D i} fist - o | L 2 i L 73 6 51:1‘%5}1 Sit
3% Tiren Kamday | 4 Yes 5 . - = g i
| ¥)Detailsofthel
| M Suresh Siagh Jain | 1D 4 Yes 3 e 5 3 Gengeral Meelis

L0= Drecutive Dircston, 10 = Tndependent Tireclor @

_——————-#



= includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary k }
blic limited companies and excludes directorship in privale Limited =
nies, overseas companies, companies under section 25 of the . 1‘
panies Act, 19536 and alternate directorship, i

t Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap belween bwo meetings did
woved (our months, The dates onwhich thesaid Meetings were held are as tollows:

130, 2012; May 25, 2012; Tuly 5, 2012; July 20, 2012, August11, 2012; September 13,
November &, 2012; January 31, 2013 and March 18, 2013.

£ necessary (quordm was present forall the meetings, *
Inter-serelationship among directors
sreis no inter-se relalionship amang the directors,

li) Role of Independent Director

dependent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Beard and
8l chaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are
Srmunilled to act in what they belicve to be in the best interest of the Company and its
fakoholders. The independent Directors are professionals, with expertise and
petience in general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services
hnd other allied fields. The Company penefits immensely [rom their inputs in achieving
lis strategic direction.

e .‘
e

Usdit 1

“88y) Sharcholdingof Non-executive Director

ihe Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.2013 were as
e

Name of Director No. el shzras

bdr. Manish Tambi =

Mr. Manish Sanghvi -

Mr. Hiren Kamdar

Mr, Suresh Singh [ain =

/) Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting as per Clause 49(1){A) of the Listing Agreement. i

@
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Particulars

Mr. Manish Sanghvi e
Date of Birth 01/01 /1967 O =1
Date of Appointment 01,/11 /2002
Qualification B.Com
Expertise in specific

Experience in Construction and
finance activilies

functional area

FML Fliren il

Directorship held in

Ahilya Lockers & Finance vt Ltd
other Companies

[ N Sanghvi Finance and Investment Limit e
DN Sanghw Flavours and Fragarnces Pyt Lid;r &
Herbs and 1ealth Makers (India) 1 imited
Ipsem Healtheare Limited

Thot Technosofl Limited

Number of shares held Nil
in the Company

e Moush Tam’

¢ 3l

8 During, the year L
8 dates namely:
: | 2

S s mandated by el

Relationship

No relationship with any other director

Board Procedure E 1. The reprast
Faca e (LE BERR I~
A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Direclor in advance of Board and CommilleegL

i 2. Che gap bet
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive

Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and.. 3
compliance of the company wherever applicable, =

Terms of re

Thetermso

21 5 T s

. e Oheersgoimny
Committees of the board 3 eersceins
il financial 10

L . : o e R
(I) Audit Committec (Mandatory Committee) il

“ u [Reconemir
The Company has constituted a qualified and independent Audit committee under
seclion 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 read with clause 49 of the listing agreement.
All the members of the committee, including committee chairman are independent
director. All the members of (e committee are financial literate.

audil tesisr
5 Heviewing

s bimissin
: a. MMaktors Te
included &
1456
i b Changes 1
same, “ma
financial =l

(i) Meeting and Composition

The Camposition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.2013 and attendance record of the
members at the meetings held during the year was as under:

32




2 i

B Name of the Member | Category Status No. of meetings | i
i3 attended B 4 Il .||I )
Held during B || M
i | tenure Atended Hitd 1]
L T (gt
| Mr. Guresh Singh Jain | Non executive Chairman 4 4 (f i
& Independent -|||r' | ||||
| Director '|| I.*!," i |||
=l |
& Mr. Hiren Kamdar - | Nonexecutive | Member 4 4 'i{ l,i|| |
| Independent |{[ I.I'
§ Director il 1 |
- R —= = I [l
i Mr. Manish Tambi Non cxecutive | Member 4 4 If| | |i-|
Indepencent it d
) Director | A

8 During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following i } |
;da"teshamuly:
= 1

| 557052012 | 11/08/2012 | 08/11/2012 | 31/01/2013 | ;'r|i,|||||
:.EIAS mandated by clanse 49 ol the Listing agreement | f

The representative of stalutary of the company are also invited in the audit il
committee mectings. all i

2, The gap between Lwo audit committer meetings was nel more than fourmeonths.

B | } Terms of reference of the Audit Com mittee B /! |I

= Theterms af reference of Audit Committee arcas under: ' 'II ,|i||h
o e Rl
Owersecing, the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of ||i | i||||

£nancial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficiont A " |

- andcredible. - - :' II ||
Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditer, fixation of Il

audit fee and approval of payment of any other services:

Reviewing: with management, the annual financial statement before
submission to the Board for approval, with partieular reference 1o | 13
Matlers required t6 be included in the Directors responsibility statement t0 b Il
included in the beards report as per Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, !
1956.. A . : e
Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons (or the
same, “major acepunling . entries ‘and significant adjustments made in the

financinl statements arising out of audit findmgs.

® bt |




¢ Compliance with listing and other legal requircments relating to

statements.

Disclosure of any related party transactions.
c. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any.
L |

Discussing with external auditors before the auditcommences on thena
scope of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any

concemm,
-

and results of operations.
L]

in the Accounting Standards.
u

Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of the financial e
Reviewing with the managementand the statutory auditors anticipated

Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies; Ungd

such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to tim

(IT) Sharcholder/Invesiors Grievance Committee

Pursuantto clause 49 of the listing agreement, the Company has constituted a

Committee designatud as sharcholder's/ investor's Grievance Committee unde;

il
Chairmanship of Non Execulive independent director 1o specifically lclmk--i""_
redressal of shareholder's/investor's complaints like transfer of shares, non re 5{
of balance sheet, non receipt of declared divided and othera acillary malters. ”,
Shri Vijay Kothari is the compliance Officer of the company. &
(i) Meeting and Cem position Be:
The Compesition of Committee as on 31.03.2013 and attendance record of t

members at the meclings held during the year was as under:

The comunittee met one time during the year under review.

L]

Name of the Member Calegory Status Nuo, of meetings atl':cndé?:_'f__
Held during Al‘tundé&."
onl i tenure 5
Mr. Buresh Singh Jain | Non executive | Chairman 1 1
' Independent
Director
Mr, Hiren Kamdar Non executive | Member 1 1
Independent
Direclor
Mr. Manish Tambi Non executive | Member 1 1
: : Independent
Direclor

d)

{1’} T.'.'urir‘.g_!l' [
shareholde

the end of t
(it) Share trans
reapeClive
provided
respicts,
(HT) Bemuner
| e Comp
ol clavse 48
Lixpcutived
Terms of r¢
I'he Lerms
reCei ey
appoinbime

Meeting at

The COIpe

MNanie of the M

Mr. Suresh Sing

M Fhiven Kany

Wie Manish Tas




k.

(i} During the year under review two complaints were received from g U
chareholders and there were no complaints pending unresolved as at
the end of the vear.

(i) Share lransfer in physical form are registered by the Registrar and rel urned to
respetive Transferee / person within a period ranging from one lo two weeks
provided the decuments lodged with Registrar /Company are ciear in all

respecls.
(I11) Remuneration Committee (Non mandatory Committee)
The Company has constituted a remuneration comimittee under the provisions
of clause 49 of the listing agreement. All the members of the committee are Non
Executive independent directors.
c) Terms of reference
The terms of reference of remuneration commitiec is to deal with, decide and
recommended to the Board of the Directors onall malters relating to
appointmentand remuneration fomana szing directorand whole lime director.

d)  Mectingand Composition

The composition of committec as on 2132013 and attendance record of the

Name of the Member | Calegory Status No. of meetings attended
Held duting Attended
tenure
Mr. Suresh Singh Jain MNon executive | Chairman 1 1
Independent
Director

Mr. Hiren Kamdar ‘Non executive | Member T k|
Independent
Director

M. Manish Tambi Non exccutive | M ermber 1 E
Independent

; Director




Remuneration policy Executive Directors
The remuneration of exccutive directors is reviewed by the remumni
committee and thersafler recommended to the Board of the direclors

Company for subject to approval of the members at general meeting and
olher authorities as may be required. While recommending remunerati T
committee considers various [acters such as practices prevalent in the mduﬁlr

for the time being, qualification, c‘H]}-.—_*T_’tv-,u of the appointee and f'm_ 1
position of the compam‘

a)

Remuneration of directors
Remuneration paid or payable to Direclors during the year 2012-2013

Namoe of
Direclor

Commission
on Profit

Sitting
Fees

Salary &

Allowance

Contribution
o PE -

Perqu isites

Manish

L&OGO0
Tambi

180000

No sitting Fees was paid to any Director of the Company during (e financial
‘,-'Lﬂf

The company does nol have any service contract with any of its duecturs. ’

The company has not granted any stock option to any of its
director/employees.

During the year the commiliee met on one occasions during the year.

MANAGEMINT

A, The Managementdiscussionand analysisreport
The Annual Reporthas a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis,

B. Disclosure by Management to the Boavd

b e b Al =i fes

bl o i i 5 . R s

A.

i

i e

The Comp.
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regarding

which alre
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SCLOSURES

There were nc¢
and managerr
Companyatia
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accurdance w
transactions a
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nrudent basi
result sfopete
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There has bee
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During the y

I GDR/ADRIs
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where direclors may
bave a polential inleresl are provided lo the Boaird, and the interested Directors | G. The compar
neilther participate in the discussion, nor do they vote onsuch matters. ; management
' : ! violadonoftl
Compliance with Mandatory/Non Mandatory requirements. :
: 2 H. Asperclause
The Company has complied with all the 2 pplicalile mandatory requirement of 3 company,
clause 29 of the listing agreement. 1




d e

f  The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as U

|

T specifiedin - Annexure 1D to clause 49 of the listing agreement i” ;l
b regarding constitution of remuncration committee, the details of (LB
which already been provided in this report and audit qualification. | ‘
chis There ts no audit qualification in the financial statement, |!
L | |
q |
L v ADISCLOSURES 1' I

e JJ ;'

1I

A, There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, |
and management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the '
Company atfarge. ! J

|
|

8B The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in ' i
) accordance with the accounting standard 18 are sct out in Annual report. These | ‘ d
transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are nel likely to have any i [l

contlict with the interest of the Company.

Hil
8 The financial statements liave been prepared in compliance with the requirements of ‘
the Companics Act, 1956, and in corformily, in all respects, with the generally ,’}l
W accepted accounting principles and standards in India. T he estimates/judgments i |” |
~ % made in preparation of these financial statements arc consistent, reasonable and on |
4 % prudent basis so as to reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs and !
= {  results/operations of the Company,

=4 D. TheCompany has well defined management policies to manage the risk inherent in Ll
the various aspects of business, The Board is regularly informed about the business . 'U i
|

sl risksand thesteps taken to mitigate the same. il |
i 4 : : i
" [. There has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures imposed | |
I ) P Il
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any | ""
i matter related lo capital markets during last three years. | l If'}
j '
4 F. During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No
GDR/ ADR issued by the Company.

wswd G. The company has established a mechanism for employees to report to the
management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation of the company's code of conduct or ethics policy.

1 H. AsperclauseSAllof the listing agreement there is no unclaimed shares in the
=4 company. (7]




SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Means of Communication

Presently, the quarterly / half yearly financial result are nol sent ndividually

the shareholders. However as required under the listing aareement, the sam afé

published inthe Free Press Journal (English) and QL«:aLlen h {Hindji). £
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS i
The lust three Annval General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed beEm{g
Meeting Date Time Venue _' |
Annual General 11.092012 1000 AM. | At Regd. Office at i
Meeting 2011-2(112 11/2, Usha Ganj, Jaora |
Compound, Indore M.I°.
Annual Ceneral 30.08.2011 1100 AM | At Regd. Office at
Meeting 2010-2011 11/2, Usha Ganj, Jaora
Compound, Indore M.12,
Annual General 30.09.2010 11.00 AM. | At Regd, Office at S
Meeting 2009-2010 103, Taxmi Towers,
576 M.G. Road Indere M.P,

GENERAL SH,

[ Meet ing
eEey e

_'l"\-'.':l-.r"-'1 Exate. Tim

—

Finuncial report
1" Duarter endi
I Cuarter endi
3 Duarrer endi
4" Duarter endh

Dhate of Book C]

POSTAL DALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

—

Noresolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years.

Nore of the Businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General
Meeling require passing of a resolution through Postal Ballot.

Following special resolutions were passed in last three Annual General mecting
by way ol show of hands:

/& Alteration in Article of Association for increase In Authorized share capital in
annual general meeting held on'11.09.2012,

;»  Prelerential allotment of 22,50,000 Equity shares to promoter and other then non

¢ promoters inannual general meeting heldon 11.09,2012,

‘s Change of Name of company from Panjon Finance Limited to VIJI Finance

Limited in annual gencral meeting held on11.09.2012.
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GENTRAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Venue

| AGM: Date, Time and Venus

Monday 10" Day of June 2013 at
10.00A. M. Verue of the meeting: 11/2,

Last date for receipl of proxy forms:
7" June, 2013

Usha Ganj, Jaora Compound, Indore M.P.

| Pinancial reporting for 2013-14:--
| 1* Quarter ending 30" June, 2013

7 Quarter ending 30 Geptembier, 2013
3 Quarter ending 31" December 2013
4" Quarter ending 31" March, 2014

Defore 14" August, 2013
Before 14" November, 2013
Before 14" February , 2014
Defars 30" May, 2014

M

Date of Book Closure

Thursday 6” June 2013 to Monday 10"
" June 2013 {Both days inclusive]

| Listing on Steck Exchanges

The Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange,
Indore

Dividend Payment Date Dividend, if any._ declared in the
farthcoming Annual general Meeting
will be paid within 30 days from the
date of declaration.
Stock Code ~15IN Codea Madhya Pradesh Slock Exchange:

MNEI59IN01019

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Ankit Consultancy Private Limited
40- Pardesipura, Electronic Complex,
Indore-452010, M.F.

PH 0731-3198601-602

Share Transfer System

All the lransfer received are processcd
by the Registrar and transfer Agent

Distribution of sharcholding and share
holding pattern a5 on 31.03.2013

Please see Annexure A’

Market Rate

Not Available due to infrequent trading

Outetanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or
any convertible instrurnents , Converslon
date and likely impact on equily

Mot issued

Address for corrcspondence

Sharcholders correspondence should
be addressed to: VI Finance Limited
11/2, Usha Ganj, Jaora Compound,
Indore M.I,

©




" Transfer Unpaid/Unclaimed amount Dividend to Invester Education and

E Code for preventio
Protection fund: '
8 10 Compliance with
“Those members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants for the | Jnsider Trading) Rey
mentioned financial years, may claim or approach the company for pa}fmentﬂj[-t _..
the same will be transferred to Investor Education and Proleclion Fund |
established by the Central Government, pursuant to section 205 C of the CﬁnL
Act, 1956, on Lhe respective dates mentioned below. Intimation in this regar‘ﬂi_sf..
sent to the concerned shareholder periadically. Kindly note that after such dﬂ
members will lose theirright to claimsuch dividend.

trading, the Compe
:-:l.l’;;':l]n}f' gdhzred Ink
ex pressly lays down
- to be made, while

COsEg LETres QnnG

CEQ/CFO Certifice

Financial Year Date of Declaration Due date of transfer unpaid” The CEQFCFO certil

dividend to IEPF ) ¥ s abtaimed and was pl

Iy} 2010-11 30.08.2011 29.09.2018 Auditor Certificate
2011-12 | 11.09.2012 10.10.2019

The Company has ¢
compliance with th
Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital oF fho L6t Adke

. : =4 hrector's Report |
As stipulated by SEBI a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out secretarial .

Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued
and listed capital. This audit is carried out cvery quarler and the report thereon is

exchanges, along w

PR E—— N U TR

1 DECLARATION
submitted Lo the Hsted stack exchanges. The audit confirms that the total listed and | gENIOR MANAC
paid-up Capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in} coNDUCT

dematerialized form (held with NSDL/CDSL) and total number of shares in pliysical §
form. As on 31* March 2013, 76.11% of shares were held in dematerialized formand rest | 1 Vijay Kothari, Do

23.89% in physical form. | Board of Directors
3 the code of conduc
Code of Conduct i
!

The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior | Piace: Indare

managerment of the Company. A Certificate from the Director, affirming compliance of | Date : 10.05.2013
the said Code by all the Board Members and senior Management to whom the Code 15 1
applicable, is annexed separalely to thisreport.




| Codefor prevention of Insider trading practices i u
8 {1 Compliancewiththe Gacuritics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibitionof S

& Tnsider Trading) Regulalions, 1997, ns amended till date on prohibition of insider

8 rading, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being
= strictly adhered to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code
| expressly lays down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures
to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the
B onsequences onnon-compliance thereof.

¥ CEO/CFO Certification

¥ The CEQ/CFO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year

is obtained and was placed befors the Board.

Auditor Certificate on Cor porale Governance

| ‘[he Company has obtained the cartificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding

compliance with the provisiens relating to corporate gov ernance laid down in clause 49

| of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the

Director's Report for the year 2(12-2013. This certificate will be sent 1o the stock
exchanges, along with the annual report to be filed by the Company.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND

SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT

1 Vijay Kothari, Director of the VIJT Finance Limited declared that all the members of

Board of Dircctors and senior management personnel have alfirmed compliance with
the code of conduct for the financial year ended on 31" March 2013.

Place: Indore
Date - 10.05.2013 . For VIJ1 Finance Limited

Vijay Kothari
| Director




CEQ CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify to the Board of Directors of VIJT FINANCE LIMITED that :-

a. | have reviewed f[inancial statements and the cash Tow statement for the }’uar :
ended on31/03/2013 and 1hat to the best of my knowledge and belief. itz

(i)  These statements do not contain any malerially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain stalement that might be misleading,

(ii}

These stalements together present a true and fair view of the Company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable
laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of my knpwledge and belicf, no transactions entered

into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate

the Company's code of conduct.
c I accept respensibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that 1 have evaluated the cifectiveness of the inlernal
control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have
disclosed to the audilors and the Audit Commitiee, deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 1 am aware and the
steps I have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencics.

[ have indicated to the auditors:
i)
ii.)

significant changes in intormal control over financial reporting during
the year;

significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and
iii)  instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware arwd the
mvolvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee
having a significant role in the company's internal control system over
financial reporting.

Place: Indaore

For V1]l Finance Limited
Date : 10.05.2013

Vijay Kothari
Direclor
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Distribution of Shareholding by size as on 31" March 2013:

ANNEXURE A \J d

2| Share or Debenture i
- ! holding of nominal v ala Shares/Debenture holders Shares/Debentures Amount |i
3 :.l||
Rs. Number | % To Total Rs. % of Total Amount ' ||.
- Upto-1000 8 110 5000 0.03 Ll ||
: il
) 1001-2000 7 096 14000 0.05 |
il
2001-3000 4 (1.554 12000 0.04 | 'll' |||
s ' ! ;|
28 | 30014000 4 0.5 16000 0.05 | :"|||‘
;; ; ' | '! II!|
4001-5000 372 5117 1860000 6.20 i |!
: (18 |I
it
- 1]
. 5001-10000 259 35.63 2302000 7.67 (I
| ———— ) |
10001-20000 27 371 414000 138 i
Il
! |
20001-30000 7 0.96 190000 0.63 l'“|i|
I
3000140000 4 0.55 155000 0.52 L ||
| |
. il
40001-50000 id 1.93 659000 220 .;'_'|
50001-100000 14 193 1144000 381 | |
100000 ABOVE : D06 | 23226000 77.42 il
; : | .!ill
Total 727 100.00 30000000 100.0D 10
= I 1 |'||
: (i
| S i 4 i i
i
43 i




SHARTHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31°" MARCH 2013

[SHAREHOLDING PATTERN]

gt

% Chartered Accounte

Category No. Of Share held
A | Promoters Holding
1 Fromoters To
Indian Promoters: 2250000 75.00 *
Foreign Promoters: The Members,
e VIJ1EFIN ANCELIM
2 | Persons acting in concert
{1'{11‘111L::"1‘J-' Knowrias
Sub Total 2250000 75.00 : up USHAGAN]
T i} e di I
B | Non-Promoters Holding b - § AORA COMPOUN
i Institutional Investors : L i (ndore 452001 (Mac
: $ 42!
2 | Mutual Funds and UTI ; J i
3 | Banks, Financial Institutions, We have audited 1
Insurance Companies [Central/ : _’1 T " Regist
; - Company') Reglste
State Govl Insttutions, 1 e ad '11, : _5.? i
Non- Government Institutions| $ P radesh), Which
- Prefit anc Loss an
4 Flls —d - - qummary of signifis
5 | Sub-Total <
fy Dlhers i M;-ln;lgq'_l{]f'll.]ﬂt is T€5
Privite Corporate Bodies 26100 0.87 | rue and fairview |
7 | Individuals : : | Company i aciﬂi
. T 3 x cection 2171 ot i
Holding up to Rs, 1.00 lacs 663300 2211 Rty
design, implement
Holding excess Rs. 1.00 lacs 60600 202 angd preseniation s
NR[s/OCEs ] from matcrial miss
9 | Any ather [please specify] : 2 i
1 eponsibilit
Sub Total 50000 25 (0 | Our responsibint
| audil, We conduc
Grand Tolal 3CO0000 100.00 ¢ the Institute of Ch



Chartered Accountants 109, Kailash Park Colony,
Geeta Bhawan | Indore 452001 (MP) T

Ph: 0731-2494709
Email :nagorissn@yahno.m.in

_- Shyam Nagm-i. & Co. &\j

AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Membets,
2 171 FINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly Knownas Panjon Finance Limited)
11/2, USHAGAN],

JADRA COM POUND

{ndore-452001 (Madhya Pradesh)

We have audited the accompanying [inancial statements of Viji Finance Limited ("A
Crmpany”) Registered Address 1172, Usha Ganj Jaora C ompound Indore (Madhya
Pradesh), which Comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statemcnt of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2013 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

| Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a

brue and fair view of the financial position, fnancial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Cumpanies Act, 1956 ("The Act"). This responsibility includes the
design, implemeﬂtation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparaﬁﬂn

4 and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are [ree

from material misstatement, whether dus to fraud orerror. .

Our responsibility is to express an uﬁi’ninn on these {inancial statements based on our
audit. We conducted ouraudit in ~ccordance with the Standards on Auditing issucd by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. BT




Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirems
perform the audil to obtain reasonable assurance about whet
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit mL1 .
procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disdmiui'gf%
statements. The procedutes selected depend on the auditor’s judgm nt, i
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial sfate :
4ue to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor: -:E:r ‘ i
sontrol relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation
statements in order to design audit procedures that are apg
sircumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ol
policiesused and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by n
3¢ well a5 evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pro
for our audit opinion. : '

LA required by sectio

4] We have obtaine:
af our knowledg

b i our opinion p
Company so far
peturns adequat
aot visited by s

¢) The Balance Sh
witl by this Rep

d) In our opinion
Statement com
section 211 0ft

[n our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explan

given to us, the [mﬂt‘lﬂial statements. give the information required by the Actin

manner 5o reqmred and give a {rue and fair view in conformity with the accou
prm-::ph 5 generﬂ‘y acceptedinIndia:

g) Onthe basis of
9013, and tak
disqualified a
clause (g) ofst

(@ In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state ofaffairs of the Company asat March 3 & E F) Sincethe Cent
2013, . . il thecessistot
i any Rules unt

(b) Inthe case ofthe Statement of Profitand Loss, of the profit for the yearended on that paid, no cess i

date;and
]'nr Shyam Nagori &

5 ; . - tan’
(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that ﬁ‘é‘:ﬁ;;d ::';L(Clﬁun a
- date. : i B

.....—--_o-..p-- e

: Shvailﬁﬂ"ﬂﬁ
;' Propricior
| nembership No. o

Reporton Otlier Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order") issued by |
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, | Place: Indore
‘we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of | Date: MAY 10, 207
the Orden

O




» Asrequired by section 227(3) ol the Act, we report that

a) We have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of ourknowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our epinion proper books of account as

>

required by law have becn kept by the

Company so far as appears from our examination of those boolks [and proper

returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have
not visited by us];

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Prolit
with by this Reportare in agreeme ntwith the buoks ofaccount;

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement
Statementtnmply with the Accounting Standards referred to
section 211 of the Companies Act, 19 6

2013, and taken
disqualified as on March 31,
clause (g) of sub-section (1) ofsection 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

been received from branches

and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt

of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow
in subsection [3C) of

On the basis of written representations received from the directorsas on March 31,
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
2013, from being appointed as a director in terms of

Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as Lo the rate at which

the cess is to be paid under section 44 1A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has issued
any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cess is to be

pald,nocessisdue and payable by the Company.

For: Shyam Nagori & Company

) Chaﬂcredﬁ;pnuntams
§ FRN: {34_573(3'

Shyam Nagori
Proprietor
Membership No. 073609

Place: I_nri;l{'ire' 444
Date: MAY 10,2013




Annexure to the Audltor's Report as referred in paragraph first of o

to the members _of Viji Finance Limlted for th ear ended 31%

T
Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order issued by th"(f;e
inthe termsofSection 227 (4A) ofthe Companies Act, 1

(1) Fixed Assets: -
( @) The company has maintained Rroper records showing full parti
quantitative details and situation ofits fixad assets,
\b) As explained to us, fixed assets have haen physically verified by the m
reasonable intervals: no material discrepancies were noticed on such verif
|[|:]|rnuurupfniﬂnand-accardingtothufnfcrmatinnaﬂdexplanatlnnsgiuen.tﬁ 5
-assethas beendisposed during the yearand therefore does not affect the goi
concernassumption.
(2) Inventories:-
The company did not have any inventory during the year,
(3) Loan Granted
1. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

examination of the books of account, the Com
secured or unsecured, to companies, flrms or other parties listed in
maintained ynder; Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
provisions of clauses Tii (), iiife) and iil (d) of the order are not applicable
Company. ' ;
LoanTaken:-

(&) According to the
obtained any secured and/or unsecured loan from parties covered in

maintained under Section 301 of The Companies Act, 1956; hence this
applicable. [Paragraph 4 (iii) (e]].

(1) The rate of i nterest arid other terms and conditions of su
facie prejudicial to theintercst of the company. [Para graph4

956, we furlher repo; ¥

pany has not granted any loans)
the regists
Consequently, th

basis of

r

to the

information and explanation given to us, the Company has
the register 3

clause is not

ich loans are not prima
e

() As per the terms of the agreement provided to us the repaymentof p
interestare as per the terms of the agreement. [Paragraph 4 (iii) (g)]

rincipal and

i

5

]

F

1

" Internal Conty

(8)

(9]

In o opinion
Lo us, Ahereis
the size of the
ol ouraudit, v
to norrect mah
respect of thes

Transaciiony
(a)ds explaing
required e b
the Companie

(b} As perinf
usthese lran:

(b}

PublicDepo
In our opini
company ha
provision of
[Faragraph ¢

Internal Au
In ey epind
adegquate in
& the natury

CostRecon
&s informe:
cost record
{viiil]

Statutoryl
{a) Accordi
Provident |
Income-tak
statutary
authorities
outstandin
months fre
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Internal Control Procedure; -

Inouropinionand accordingto the information and explanations given
to us, thereisan adequate internal control system commensurate with
the size of the Compan and the nature of its business During the course

‘of our audit, we have not ohserved any major weakness or continuing failure

to correct major weakness in the internal control system of the company in
respect of these areas. [Paragraph 4 (iv)]

Transaction with Partiesu/s301:-

(a)As explained and informed to us, Company has entered all transaction, which are
required to be entered in the register maintained in pursuant of the section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956, [Paragraph 4 (v) (a)].

(b) As per information and explanation and other relevant record provided before
us these transaction have been entered at prevailing market prices. [Paragraph 4 (v)

(b))

Public Deposit: -
[n our opinion and according to the information and explanation given Lo us, the
company has neither accepted nor invited any deposit from public within the
provision of Section 584, 58AA of Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under.
[Paragraph 4 [vi}]

internal Audit System: -

In our opinion & according to the information & explanation given to us, there arc
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the company
& thenature of its business. [Paragraph 4{wvii).]

Cost Record: -

As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost record under Section 209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956. [Paragraph 4
(vili)]

Statutory Dues: -
{a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investot Education and Protection Fund, Emplayees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, cess lo the extent applicable and any other
statutory dues have geperally been regulsrly 'deposited with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and cxplanations given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31" of March, 2013 for a period of more than six
menths from the date they became payable. . [Paragraph 4 (ix) (a)] '




(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14}

(15)

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, ther
payable in respect of incame tax, wealth tax, service tax, which hay
eposited on account of any disputes:-[Paragraph 4 (ix) (b)]

ME16) Utilization of
# According Lo
been ubtained
preeching fin
(vl
Accumulated Cash Losses: -

The Company has accumulated losses. However, the Company has no 7) Appiicationf
Agroniling tat
pxemined by
[tas been raise

omipany, [Pa

cash losses during the period covered by the report and immediately
financial year. [Paragraph 4 ()]

Defaullin repayinent of ducs to Financial Institutions or Banks:- & &

According to information and explanation given to us, the cnmpanﬁ : (18) Preferential

: : X . o B Ao are infor
defaulted in repayment ofany dues to any Financial Institution or Banker \_‘Ilj__ﬂ_fw ”JI ']';1
Debenture holders. [Paragraph 4 (xi)] ﬁ;n . _LJJ [-}

Granting of Loans and Advances: -

. i : (1 Creationofs
According to the information & explanation given to us, the company hasno 4 (19)

According to
any Loans & Advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, deben LT by s, the ¢

and other securilics. [Paragraph 4 [xii)] applicablete

B (20) Monevrals

The Compat

Chit Fund/Nidhi/Mutual benefit/Society Activities: - i
According to the uformation & explanation given to us, provisions relating to a
special statute applicable to chit fund are not applicable to the company.
[Paragraph 4 (xiii) first part]

i (21) Fraud Notic

skl _ “ To the bestr
Company not being Nidhi/Mutual Benefit Fund/Sociéty hence this clause is rujt! ?

: given to us,
applicable. [Paragraph 4 (xiii) second part] o REEH fPar

Dealingor TradinginShares: - :
In our opinian, the Company has maintained proper records of the transactions {} For: Shyam Nagor
the Investments, in sharcs and other investments, dealt by the Company and timely Chartatid Account
entries have becn made therein. The investments made by the Company are held BB N: 545730

i its own name. [Paragraph 4 (xiv)]

!
:
? CA.Shyam Nagor!

_ Proprietor
As informed and explained to us, the company has not given any suarantees for Membership No. 0

Guarantee given by the Company for Loan taken by nthers: -

loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions; hence this clause is not

Placa: Indore
Date: MAY 10, 20

applicable to the company. [Paragraph 4 (xv)]




Utilization of Terms Loans: - u
According to information and explanation given to us, no term loan has '
beenobtained hy the company eitherin current financial yearorin

preceding financial years; hence the clause is natapplicable. [Paragraph 4

(xwi}].

Application for shortterms fund utilized for long terms investment: -
Accordingto theinformation and explanation given to us and books and records
examined by us during the course afaudit of the company, we report that no fund
has been raised on short term basis have been used forlongterminvestmentby the
company, [Paragraph 4 [xvii}]

Preferential AllotmentofShares: -
We are inlormed that, the company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares to parties and companies covered in the regisler maintained under section
301 of Act. [Paragraph 4 (xviii)].

Creation of Securities for Debentures issue; -
According to the information and explanalion given to us and the record examined
by us, the company has net issued any debenlures; hence this clausé is not
applicable to the company:. [Paragraph 4 (xix]]

Moncy raised by PublicIssne: -

The Company has net raised any money by public issue of shares during the period.
[Paragraph 4 [xx]]

Fraud Noticed or Recorded: -
To the best of our knowledge and belief according to the information & explanation

given to us, no fraud on or by the Company was noticed or recorded during the
periad. [Paragraph 4 (xxi)]

I 1 For: Shyam Nagori & Company
1 { Chartered Accountants
“t4 FR. N.: 04573C

CA. Shyam Nagori
s Proprietor
=288 Membership Mo, 073609

£ 3 Place: Indore
' Date: MAY 10, 2013




EEEE  TEELNE . DI s

VIJI FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE FY.:2012-2013

1. INCOME/EXPENDITUREDURINGTHE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

Noconstruction activilies under laken during the vear hence not applicable, i
.-'-'--_c{nn.

2. INVENTORIES
Mo inventory held, hence notapplicahle.

3. RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT

4. Beingfinance company no research activity carried out hence notapplicable

5. Inopinionofthe Board, the provision forknown liabilities are adequate

6. Additional information pursuant to provision of Para 3, 4 of part Il of the schedule Vi to

the companies Act, and 1956 has not been furnished as the company is not engaged in
anymanufacturing activities.

2012-2013 2011-2012
Foreipn exchange earning MIL - NIL
C.LEValueofImports NIL NIL

Signatureto Schedule Ato L
ASPER OURREFORT ATTACHEDEVEN DATE

FOR Syham Nagori & Company
Charlered Accounlants
FRN: 04573C

(Shyam Nagori]
Proprietor
Membership No.73609

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: May 10,2013 @
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FOR Shyam
Chartered A
FRN: 04572

(Shyam Nag

Mroprietor
rMembersh

PLACE: INL

DATE: May 10




3171 FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE [Y:2012-2013 u

| "\NNEXTURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT AS REFERRED IN PARAGRAPH 4 OF
DUR REPORT OF EVEN DATED OF VI]I FINANCE LTD. INDORE ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR

. The Company has obtained registration under section 451A ol the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 vide certificate no. 03-000£0 Dt. 29" October, 1998,

. The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution in the Buard meeting
held on 30" April 2013 for not holding any public depaosit as on date as well as non
acceptance of any public deposit in future without obtaining written prior permission
from the Reserve Bank of India.

. The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial year ended on
317 March, 2013.

. The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition,
accounting standards and assets classification as applicable to it, subjectto Notes to the
accounts,

. Necessary pravision, ifany has heen made for all bad and doubtfu! debts during the year
ending 31" March, 2013,

it
¥ .|I F_.
.1=i'='ﬁ4'F bes

(=
f
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ASPER OUR REPORT ATTACHEDEVEN DATE

EriE

FOR Shyam Nagori & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 04573C

(Shyam Nagori)
- Proprietor
Membership No.73609

PLACE: INDORE

DATE: May 10,2013
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Mfs Viji Finance Limited

Farmerly Enusm oo Pacjon France Linlied

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013

,,,,,,

I, |EQUITY AND LIAP LITIES

1 |Shareholders® Funds

{a} Share Capital

30,000,000}

123, 30,000,000
{b) Reserves and Surplus i (287,015) {1,753,010)
2 |Mon-Current Liatilities
3 |Current Liabilities % [k
Shart-Term BEorrowings 4 11622486 12449000
{c} Short-Term Provisions 4,654,996 3,455,542
T e e e L R e P CLRCRD
Il. |ASSETS ;
1 |Mon-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(1) T'arie_!r,{hlé Assc's 2,891,530 13,726
(b] Non-Current [nvestments 150600 150600
{ch Long-Term Leans and Advances 38,671,618 40,851,618
I 7 |Current Assets
gl Cash and Cazh Egulvalents 2,528,419 B54 832
{b) Trade Recelvible 1,240,978 -
IéiShﬁrt—Tér‘m Loans and Advances 507,301 2,130,766
R TOTAL T L R Y R LRV

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES AND NOTE —

FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

45 PER-DUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR SHYAM NAGORI & COMPANY

Chartered AccoUntarnts

'FRN : 04573C

SHYAM NAGORI) -

FROPRIETOR
sembership No. 073609

DIRECTOR

PLACE: INDORE

DATE : MAY 10,2013

R
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- W= Wil FIANCE LIMITLD E| | |
| [FORMERLY KNOWHN AS PARJON FIHANCE HCE LIMITED) _ '

l_ Statement of Profit & Lots Arcount for the y=ar ended 31March 7073 ==t {E1] | |
| :.umaur: n Re.) f{l

| T "E'EIE' EEmenEeré:iuns; e e i ‘
"_- ncome 12| 8370077 SE17495

Total Revenue ! i S e A0 S5EETA0E

Il |Expenses; i 1 [
Employee henefits expensa 13 F0L000 1255746 ;
Finance costs 14 1005914 5194 f
Depreciation and amortization CADENE 3 290656 2g55
[ [Dther exponses 18 TA7h24 | 45035R! ||

Total Expenses

Prafit pefore exceptional and aaraordinary
i |items and tax_ (-0}

¥ [Exceptional ltems HPA

vV |Profit before extraardinary items and L
Vi |Extraordinary ltems -
il |profit before tax

|
VIl [Tax Expense: i ‘
{1} Pravision for Income Tax 1

Aerofitfloss for the year from continuing
T |operations (VI-ViL}

e e ki S s &1y cireaE ¢ - it e 6 B

W T2 expense of discontinging operalions - I
Prafit/|lass] Irem Discontinulng operations 4 |‘
|
|
i

[
¥ |Profict{loss) frem dlscontinging nne}ntinr.s . -]

| il |(after tax) () - = '||i'
|

|

%Il [Profit fiLosz) for the period {¥ill + k1) e uanaha el “aGA7a04 |
¥V |Earmings per equity share: = ; : ] |
(1] Baslc. 130, 1.18 ‘ il
{2} Diluted 1.30) 1,18 ,|‘ |

SERIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND HOTE ~ | 1
FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

A5 PER OUR REPDRT OF EVEN DATE FCR AND ON BEHALF OF THE 504ARD 1

FOR SHYAM NAGORI B COMPANY [
Chartered Accountants il
FAN :]uumac i DIRECTOR  |DIFLCIOR -||.|
TSHYAM NAGORI) Y -3 |'||
PROPRIETOR -
Membership Na. 073609 i |
PLACE: INDORE ' 'I||
|

il ] e el o O e 4 ep R

DATE : MY 10,2013




Wil FINANCE LiMITED
Cazh Flow Statament for (e raar ended 31 March, 2013

et Prafit ! {Laga] belove galracedinary far and tae GiGag+z
Acius iy for:

Daprcolation and amariisation 0065,
Marvarsal wl prgitalan i

il
INEmE tor o4 demaeed o
Kot unraallsog #uchanges fgain} s losa
I .|| . -
[Damrating sroiit{ flogs) balure vrking Edp'lal changag 4558 g
In: !
Rl [ugtmants I‘ur.[Jncrmq: I docragsa In operating neeats:
Shori-tetm loare sd oduaness

1473285 128034 !
Cithar Surrent aRsats
Tradu Recehalils ~TRAGETY

Fcllustwinnts tar increasa ) [decrasca) in apraling ilatises:

et giimment Nishlifies | 12500 L
SRt borrawingy -B2E514) FOEHIG 12448004

. | —-arim g

SsTOnes
ol e from extrasedinary lboma k.
Cash nancratad fram cyrarmtions SETERIEY
et Ingame Wz {gaid! | refunrs VIFRAOE . ayiTE3GE . -foans|

it eash few from | fuaed in) sperailivg aciliitips. (4) ==

———

Share

PR
|Authorisod
80,00, 000 Equaity Shares ¢

(Prew ioasty 50,00 D00 = guity Sh

- |lssued
30,00,000 Fauity Shares |

Issued Subscr bed & full
30,00,000 Equity Shares

Ti

—

B Cash Flaw fram Invesing sctivician
Flueed Assnte facmase] docresse =3T8EE00
Cash Baw trom exirgordinary iemg

“let income b (pald) f rgf o
et capll fow froen | {used fin) Invasting seihviing [ -

. Cashi flgw i fnancing aetwities
Tnanis cost -NMEJ B IR R L
Oirvlivnds patd “TAR3PT ST E
Taz g dbvlelpiidd o
Lo lerm nelvances 2RO -1E5 304650 e
L ng derm Hubllity agd ! a ~146333|
ARAA05 = ~HUEFTESA
Caeh Fow fram sxcriidinany lbems iy 1

i d ol

;
a;
T

: s
of the vear

“aTnET | [Ehares lssued d

BE4E

fisl eazh Mivar dram 1 fumed i) finaneing detivlises =]

|
5

Hakincrease | idecragse) 11 Cank ang cash Aeriivalants (A+BeC)
=gk and oAsf equivalants af the baglrning of i yhar

Eltecl ot evehange dilVerence s an rastsisment of Tesradgn m ¥ Cnsh anfl
Caufiend caeh equivalents at the end of the Year

fteconciistion of Cashiaifd cash equirmfents ik the Balones Sheet:
Caelrand cash equivalents og poar Balaiien Bhevi (Rafer Nots 14}
Legs: Bank belancad not eoneidorag a5 Cash ano eash oquivalanis ns detied
n

i

d Shases bought |
(airy ather move
e b i sprcify)

Shires oUTSERN

VAT
— Rt

"ol Cosh nrd cash squivalants fus dafisied |y A% Flow Slatenugiiy
fiddz Current Irvgstmerds eansidaimd os Bart ol Cach angd sosh aquivaienty

Cash amd cash pquvatense ae Fioy cnedl &F Bhae yossar

. I
Heles:

i The Cash Faw Stifoman retlosli tha edmblned cash Rowe Fertainlng |l contiomng and diseaurting rpertions,
i) Thesm earmarked acesimt balsmacs willvbon ke can be ultse anty fur Bhe agscic identinag PLTpoAas;

.icm_nwmm forezing part f flee v orclal statemenis
1 terma of o fogor atbched.

Frr SHYAN NAGOTR & COMPANY Far and jon behah'urllu.-Buaru'nH:Iir:l:b.nr
Chnptetad Avcomntants
Pl coasTae

A Dlretir Directar | : , ;
P2 HYAM NAGLHY E ijay Kothari
Mropriar + shilna Kothari
] Mece I * oo

i Place ; indove
Sete 2 May{czma Dota: Hﬂ B0 2015

. g
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M/s Vijl Finance Limited

 [Authorised
| [60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 I-each

| iproviously 50,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs, V0 each)

|30,00,000 Cquity Shares of Rs. 10/ cach

Issued Subscribed & fully Pald up
0 RN Tty Sharssal Re 104 zach fully paid

“Total

i e N L e s =

Jhar'e.\: outstanding M. th.e I:ueginnlng EDEGWI:}
af the year 30000000 30000000
“hares lssued guring the year HIL MIL HIL HIL

- - NIL NIL NIL NIL
“hares bought back during the year
Fy other movement (please NIL NIL NIL THIL
=pecify) '
“Fares outstanding at the end of the [ 3,000,000 30,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000
1',éiar

Vijay Kothari

1991‘30ﬂ :

o) 1“?’1“?&&_ :
'u H -

1901500

Shilpa Hothari

FRE100

58100

6,000,000 0,000,400 5,000,200 50,000,000 L
|
| l‘
1,000,000 10,000,000 3,000,000 30,000,000 |
¥ i
il
3,010,000 10,000,000 1,200,000 0,000,000 ad
T =l ..- B0 1 |
s ' el ‘t""?ff,'ﬂ-".gﬂ o0 i!| .




AT

M/s Viji Finance Limited

statutary Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer during the year
Closing Balance (a)

{b} Surplus
Opening balance
(-) Transferred from Previaus Year

{*+) Net Profit For the year

(-} Transferred to Statutory 20% Rescrve

(-) Propased Dividends
(-} Uividend Distribution Tax,

Closing Balance (b)

709,461
781,361

1,490,822

(2,462,471)

3,547,304

3,906,895
(781,351} 1709,461)
3,125,444 2,837,843
(2,100,000) (1,200,000
(340,830) (194,760)
(1,777,857) (2,462,471)

Unsecured

11,622,486

12,449,000

i el o i b Bl el

N ——

Fin

m—

(a) Provision
(a) Provision f
{b) Provision f
(c) Provison fe
{d) Proposcd |
{e) Duvidend [
(1) Cansultant
{g) Rent Paya
(hy TDS Pavat
[} Imterest A
(j) Salary Pay
[k} Provision

(b} Unpaid
(c} Unpaid




M/s Viji Finance Limited ; w‘

. _ e -
R ] AR T e

# Fo

-% | {a) Provision
-'E‘ (a) Provision for Audit Fees 27,750 10,000 od
i (b) Provision for Income Tax 1,747,037 1,041,402 ;
é‘. (c) Provison for Profession Tax 10,752 7,252 | ‘
& (d) Proposed Divicend 2,100,000 1,200,000 |
A (e) Dividend Distrubusion Tax 340,830 194,760 I
o {f) Consultancy Payable 41,550 3,309 |‘
ig) Rent Payable _ - 120,000
(h) TDS Payable : 82,543 |
{1} Interest Accrued and due on borring s 746,486
{j) Salary Payable 162,000

(k) Provision For Tax 57,856 . |

L e _\:I-._r_u_; -'E%v X Wl K
e B 5 |||

(b) Unpaid dividends (10-11) 48,660 49.390 | (
(¢} Unpaid dividends {11-12) 117,520 ' S il

'-\.n AL T-l,“r-

S

,'f.?:-"-*ﬁ'isi!i:?'ﬁ -—*_—’;;'i —:mwa'- T
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1. Loans and at

partics (refer ¢
Cieher Loans &ni

_E.:E.'tl l._u.ﬂj..:..x S T e T L SRR O T e e
5 b
a1 RN 14

i e
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Mfs Viji Finance Limited

1. Laans and advances to related
parties {refer Hote 2

Other Loans And Advancos unseoured
considerad Goods 38,671,618

40 851,618

ote -

40,851,618

| Long Term Loans & Advances
A-Unsecured Considerad Good
i Bhany Constriection
i Dynamo Stamping Industries Ltd
3 D. Thakkar Developers Pvt. Ltd
4 Dhiren Corporation
5 Hement V. Parikh & Associate
f Hement Y. Parikh
7 Rekha Enterprises
8 §.M. Marketing
% 5.5 V. Relators
10 TlA Fashion
11 Vashali Enterprises
12 Pusp Raj Vyas
13 Video Palace
14  ‘{MaheshEBzjaj
15 Wik
B- Other Non Current Assets
1 Deposit
2 Prepaid
RAEE R

1500000
12000000

4850000
3000000
4050000

950000
1000000
1000000

2000000
1500000

2600000

12000000

4550000
3000000
1550000

950000
1000000
1000000
2800000

2000000
1500000

380000
1000000




Mfs Viji Finance Limited

Short-term 'l

&, Shart-term loa

j:'l:.'t;é:-.-l Fs! .‘

i 5 e 4
a. Balances with banks 2325213 PO ey
Other Commitments i " Urgerured, consic
b. Cash on hand e apdnats o b. Others (specif
e Lsenired, cansh
¢. Earmarked Balance Dividerd Account 1 ‘ 475 Landmyark Cars Py
' Bliariya Agencies
A L L 528,419 Listing Fees 13-1.

AR

Trade Receiv:zble Eim
Dircehors
Pragati Shares and stock Services 1,240,978 et

Relatives of Di
A 1,240,978 i - #rs. Shilpa Kotk

Firm in which
tarusrl Homes

‘Dther Current
Tds On Interes!
Tils Qi Interes
Tds On Interes
Tds On Conssll

I
1




=

M/s Viji Finance Limited

Note - 11

- hs'at 31 March 2013

]

a. Short-term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good

b. Others (specify nature)
Unsecured, considered good
Landmark Cars Pyt Lid.
Dhariya Agencies

Listing Fees 13-14

507, 304 2,067,648 -
507,301 7,067 648 |

: 200,000 -

: 6,500 -

3 6,618 -
: 213,118.00

Birectors
Mr. Manizh Tambi

R

Relatives uf Directurs
Mrs. Sh;ipa Kothari

Firm in which director {s a partner *
Arusri Homes

D:th Curmnt Mse[:s
Tds On Interest 2010-2011
Tds On Interest 2011-2012
Tds On Intercst 2012-2013

_ 70000
S R
: 774400

= 374702
417301 =

Tﬂs Dn Cﬂns-tit zuncy 2!}"2-2‘!}13




MSz i Finance Limited

Revenue From Operation

(a) Interest

5229009

{b) Interest (6months)

(e} Other Inceme

1000090

{d) Financial Commission

00000

1240978

7 waroor]

e
:: A, . oot
{a) 522000 1076748
- ib} Directors Remunerations 180000 120000

Bank Charges.

har 15351 - 8664
Interest cxpense Cousigl 911357 836530
Interest on TDS.on Interest / Income Tax 79208 0

o - IR T < S A - SO

-
e

Y

BT

5 [

O e i
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Other Expenses

Advertisemsnt Expenses 35995 18417
'Auditors Remuneration 27750 17750
Legal & Professional Charges 6743 5650
Listing Fees 28528 184300
Consultancy Charges 123040 118927
Income Tax on Demand o 1160
Postages ' 9000 5369
Rent 60000 60000
Siationery & Printing 70224 7185
Professional Tax 3500 3500
Security Service Charges 180000 120000
Director's Traveling Charzes 0 108530
Computer Repairing 0
Vechile running & Malrtanance 93344 0
ROC Filling Fees 72000 0
Trade Mark Exp. 7500) 0

i
s

,F_; ir!.j": o



VIJI FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE

"L VIJI FINANCE L

Nate -1
ANNEXURE TO NOTES ON ACCOUNTS a) Prev,
1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (SUBJECT TO NOTES TO.1 i ke
ACCOUNTS)
b} Com
a) INCOME RECOGNITION e
a Ll i
Interestand other income sre accounted onacerual basis on loans & ad HEPE
where receipt of interest is doubtful / N.PA, no provision has been m
books. : €) Asse
b) During the year company has complied with the guidelines issued
Reserve Bank of India in respect of prudential Norms for Income re _ FHd oy Ree i
and Provisioning for Non Performing Assets, ; Total
' Qutstanding
¢) BORROWING COST: horrowing cost that is attributable to the acquisit B
construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalizes as part of th 38671618.00

g)

h)

of such asscts, All other borrowin g Costs are recognized as an expense in period

whichthey arcincurred. =u LT ey
EXPENSES ! Total provisi
Itisthe policy of the company to provide all the expenses on acerual basis, JI 0.00 0.00
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT } "
2T (e
In the opinion of the Board of Directors the current assets (except Loans & exp
Advances) have value on realization in the ordinary course of the business as | any
least equal the amount at which these are stated, ] "
Confirmation in respect of the any of debit balance, loans, advance and ; Act
borrowinghave not been received and in absence thereoftheir co rrectnesscan’t !
be ascertained, I
| e) Exj
The details ofloans and advances given by the company. :
Due over 6 month Rs. 3,86,71,618.00
f) Fix
e £x]
Total Rs. 3,86,71,618.00

e e - w - -—W—



& VIJI FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE FY:2012-2013 \/

a) Previous year's figures have been reclassified renrnuped and rearranged
wherever found necessary to make them comparable,

b) Company hasalso nol made provisions of intereston advances and on disputed
these advances provision for bad doubtful debts has been made already existing
as per policy of Rescrve Bank of India for Non Banking Finance com pany:

c) Assetsclassification & Provision there on: -

T e s N - i

Total Provision Standard SubStandard Doubtful Loss Assets
Outstanding Reversal  Assets Assets Assets

e o 0 1 0 0 0 00 0 0 - i i e e =

38671618. un 0.00 0.00 ... 0.00 0.00 0.00

e o e

Provisions Made on above nutstandmg

L L N

- o L T TP ——

Total provision Standard Sub- Standard Doubtful Loss Assets
Assets Assets Assets
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 S
d] In view of the unsatisfactory business emrimnmer{t, the company does not
ans & expectsulficient future taxable income. As such the company hasnot recognized
ik any deferred tax assets/ liabilities in accordance with Accounting Standard 22
: “Accounting for taxes on income” issued by the Institute of Chartered
2 and _ Accounkantsoflndia.
scan't

e) Expenditure incurred in foreign currency during the vear Nil.-

f) Fixed Assets: Fixed Assets hasbeen shown atcnstpr'i'ﬁ:eﬂincludiﬂg all installation
| expenses.

ted




FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE
‘Remuncration to Directors referred above

 particulars Year ending
.r 31.03.2013

1ret.t0r Remuneration- Manish Tambi
L 180000.00

y) Profit (Loss] per :«;ggé

2 s e R b AR L

Nea shares have been issued during the year

‘*E;" SRR

For the year
Ending 31.03.2013

Profit (Loss) after Tax as
. Reported in Profit & Loss Account 3906805

L. No of shares e 3000000
5 Profit (Loss) per sﬁ‘ar‘e 1.30

S AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
&8 EVEN DATE FOR ON BEHIALF OF
"= THE BOARD

FOR Shyam Nagori &' 'Ei:imp:m}r

Chartered Aumu'rﬁan’ts
£ PRN: 04573 =

DIRECTOR

(Shyam ‘\Iagun}
Empn;:tur

: INDDRE

FY.:2012-2013

Year ending
31.03.2012

183000.00

For the year
Ending 31.03.2012

3547304
3000000
1.18

DIRECTOR

\J

Profit (Loss) per share in based on profit (loss) for the year after tax reported
in the Profit and Loss account, divided by 3000000 equity shares issued.




EY. :-21]12*2013 U

[ FINANCE LIMITED, INDORE

muneralion to Directors referred above
particulars Year ending Year ending
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Director Bemuneration- Manish Tambi
180000.00 180000.00

¥) Profit (Loss) per share

) g =i 1
Profit (Loss) per share in based an profit (loss) for the year aﬁ;r:;ziﬁpfﬂhﬁd
in the Profit and Loss account, divided by 3000000 equity sha

No shares have been issued during the year

For the year

5 Fmﬁtﬂdﬁs}aﬁer'rax a5
Reported in Prefit & Loss Account 3906805

. Noof shares 3000000

Profit (Less] per share 1.30

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
EVEN DATE FOR ON BEHALF OF
THE BOARD

FOR Shyam Nagori & Company
_ Chartered Accountants
_ FRN: 04573C

DIRECTOR

(Shyam Nagari)
Proprietor
Membership No. 73609

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: May 10, 2013 @

Ending 31.03.2013

For the yeal

Ending 31082012

3547304
3000000

1.18

PIRECTOR

At v




Regd. Office: 11/2, Usha Ganj, Jaora Compound, Indore -M.P,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Shateholders attending the meeting in persor or by Proxy are requested to complete the atlendance
slip and hand it over at {he entrance of the mecting hall.

1 hﬂmbyrmni my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at 11/2, Usha Gary, Jac
Compound Indore-M.P. on Monday , 10" Day of June, 2015 at 10.30 A M.

£ Lol LR R T i T o e, (e (rr: P

Full name of the Shareholder  / Froxy Signature
(in Capitals)

FolioNo.....0ouvui. .'.4.....

teabeamraa

_Euu'nmﬂf.tma:umm@%ﬁm Signature
Aincapitals) .

Regd. Office : 1742, Usha Canj, Jaora Compound, Indore -M.P.

PROXY FORM

i SR O M R B B SUSEIRE oo cnitones
Beinga member 'mon? - o

EEA RN RN A N 8 o L2 8 B e P b

. hereby appeint ...

(T 0 M = R O W R B b e B
b

A S e a0 i A B ]

LT R WIS N as my four proxy

to vote for mE,.f'ufr " -t behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Coapams: - avionday, 107 Day of June, 2013 at 10,30 A.M. and. at

any adjournment thoreo..
Please

Affix
Blgnod 86e. i ceocdayof .. 2013,

: Eevenue
Stamp
X —— e |
Note: The Proxy must F 2 returned so as to reach the registered office of the Company not less than

48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting. The proxy need not to be a member of
the Company,




